ERId Sdlciudioc db for.

SY Excel Development Bank Ltd. e rafa s (vo
el S0 I SDHETC T aﬁmmwm(aﬁ?ﬂuﬁmmmm)

TED

31.d. Q0T0/0tTA9




Vision
"To become BEST bank for banking services in the

community”

The word BEST in the vision represents :

Better Work Enhanced | Sustainability | Technological
Environment Banking and Resilience | Advancement
Services
C V-
S = W ™

Mission
“To be a national level development bank focusing on
modern banking for the sustainable financial solution by

providing qualitative and efficient banking services to
the people by connecting the whole community”

Objectives

The main objective of the bank s to provide long term and
short-term financial resources to economically viable
and productive business areas involved in agriculture,
tourism, industry, entrepreneurship development and
other sectors. Keeping the customers at the center of all
activities, the bank aims to contribute in raising the living
standard of the people of Koshi State maintaining sound

corporate governance and our corporate responsibility
towards the society.
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Mr. Parshuram Dahal

Director

Mrs. Sabitri Lohani Dahal

Director

T @RaX (Your Local Partner)

Mr. Mahendra Kumar Goyal
Chairman

Mr. Yagya Prasad Sharma
Director

Dr. Rupak Prasad Khanal
Director
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Mr. Prakash Babu Pant

Director

Mr. Jagannath Dhungel

Director




SENIOR EXECUTIVES

Dr. Indra Kumar Kattel
Chief Executive Officer

Lekhraj Karki Ashok Kshetri Shiva Gopal Risal
Deputy Chief Executive Officer Assistant General Manager  Assistant General Manager
/ Chief Business Officer / Chief Operating Officer |/ Chief Risk Officer

P/ [T IEG; B EXECUTIVES / HEAD OF DEPARTMENT

Manoj Dahal Chandra Prasad Acharya  Mahesh Man Pradhan Shyam Bahadur Bohora Shiva Kumar Giri Hari Prasad Bhattarai
Chief Manager Head-Recovery Head-Internal Audit Head-Human Resource Head-Business Head-Business

CLUSTER HEADS

Sameer Neupaney Suman Lamichhane Kedar Lamsal Sanjeev Kumar Kafle Rajendra Timsina Deepak Kumar Das
Head-IT Head-Operation Head-CAD Head-Finance Head-Cluster, Birtamod Head-Cluster, Itahari

AUTESRT T @¥hReX (Your Local Partner)




/Y HATSThTIaT ST

SAforren! 2T aT
QT0QVE 0666 AT
MISSED CALL eféra

T e

“ 3Ifih dd Ufcithel UI3qigld,
TR Adfg Jad Jdrer ,,

- fore[eh AaTE dftbg - AP T afThleft E

-fore[ch ATM ®BTIE - Ted gde dfdbg dfdem f

- for:g[ch ABBS

oY ST Rl aifoTdhe! 2NET af RTOQVE 0666
&1 fiesda UIQ‘@IE |

URAcIo! e @rdr
w@zwam?rm

o Alograa for:ed Hicel Aldol
Smart Banking 9T 900% foi:gch

for:geh VISA Debit Card

for:gles dd

for: Y[ ABBS

Retail Loan Processing Y[c<hdil 4% &S

AT FTIDRIDI oo sifsTcheh! AT T RTOQVE06EEE
&1 Bresde Jgferd |




EXCEL (3

green

(" LOAN /£

arATauTh! ST gradTen 9T | »

AU ST T :

e 9802760666

Excel Micro Enterprises Loan




TR SWaTHE % fatres

T AT ShATE G AT FATTATTIT AT (BT FS9T H1A &7 TehT)
PRI FEAAT
fadmare 7.1, arg 7%, T

uaer-us

SARTATDT ATH o SR A /fequEr @rar A
AT THTT T A o R TRAT &
QRIRRTRT TET oo

TR SHATHE oF [ #1 fAfd 20599199 1 &7 g7 S=redl aiftie e FErEr Suferd ge ST
TRTRT FaIT |

T
q. STEREHT ATRS @Al FIBEE A |
3. qAT-FETHT FAL T FAIT T&Ad T8 |

T =T T,
N _gr \r %ﬁﬁﬁ ﬁ N
FlT FATAT
faqrere 7.91, are F.¥, T |
fauy - yfafafr faeer e TR )
HeT,
.................. Ner. . oAw/mEg G q. T WA

G FEIATRT AR efeaaae fafd 2059193199 # a7 g7 ST anftie AR qErEHT 6 /2w @y
JAMeIT W% FARA T qAT MUIHT TEATNT §F AqH FUHA Ih THHT AT (T TIT HAGTH T ATHT

.......................... Rt AL /ATE H e, T O AT TRATED R
AT ST ATS FRT/ETHT GfATHTe A= TR0 TSl B/ 5 |
Hage -
TG -
qH AT -
IR feiep! g&a@d - ST -
qq 97 - SEREAT . /fequrer arar |. -
SERAT |, /fequmer @rar |, - I e -
fafa - fafa -

L - AT (ST IR AT & AT HRITHT Y5 TV IS TR SHATH o fof. T Feald
FAWGT,  fAAEre 997, a8 7%, SHIATAT T97 TRFF T |






fdur eh

. fdua Ual oi.
q. STEHT ATYH ATLTLUT AHTHT =T q
R. HET&THT Hed 3
3. TATH THTTRT AT Jidaed Y
¥. FFIHT U 053 HT THT Qo) HT IJUIHT (¥) Tt sifafer faawon 3
'8 fadve=t gat aan fasrre fereraett, Qo3 fm (%) 1 Sufew ()

0.

1.

R.

R

9%.
M.
1%
qe.

T gRAfeed AT TRraga T GHTSE T o 1%
HEAWT A Graeeft it AT qfcags 99
AT &TRRT Tfcraed ¥
T Rz
ATt A ffae faawor LS
e fereqa st feaoT 30
ZFATE T WU afeada awaedl faawor 3
T YA @t R
THE @ A(fdge adqn aen vl faoufee 3
THE fafaa qa+ R
ArwTer ST/ et aan anfier faeiim faewor g avaea R%
AT T st T IUT Shepl STaTh ’%

et e gwem (mwge) faaon 900






Eﬂ'ﬁamaﬂiﬁi

Excel Development Bank Ltd. sz et am

R SHcIUdoc db fefdies
HE T wew, faame ()

Joals aftfes ATENROT JeTlh! ol
(F9H gk Tty fafd : R059/99/9%)

79 bl fAfd 205919919 AT FEERT FTerd AR 339 S TSHRN MUTATAR TETAF [ATTEEHT
BARS JAT A0 Teepr AT e fAfa, @ T 2T S IeTedl AMtie TR AT g AUHRT gat
FEIAT UA R0%3 BT THT &9 () H A THSIH TFI0 TARGAT HETAHATdEwh] SATAHIHT AT AT F=A1

JRIRT TRUET & | T FROE T YTl g TGHHT T8 GAATATS AR AHT IURAT q2fad g7 eifash
AT T, |

TERY AT g Afq a9 T &1
fafa : 059 AT = 99 T FHAR (TIAAR AT ¥, 0Y)
IaY : {98 99:00 a9 |

! freia fosage=

(F) Y J&19 :

Q.  FEATAE ATATTH ThATE ALTETSIATE T&d & A1.9.3050/05q &I ATMNF Ffqaad qIfed T |

R. t'i(‘EII‘HIEﬂCbeI ‘;lldqfi"l (‘Il‘édCbl R059 AUTG H(*il"dCbl AT AT, ATHI "IICRJI"i %_\‘Tla qqr " s 9dle
faaror 7 AET satgerr faxira faarorar qwafa aqa=es qed 1 |

3 F% dur faxig @R gEEeAT U9, 3093 B0 TWT &3 qAT FEET UA, 053 F1 TR 999 AAR AT
2059 /5% H ANT o@Oed aeh T ¥ (Aol qivmfae MaRo T (@ @\ dERiEed S
fa 9IR. U =TI UUg T, TS ThTIUerad Fs T AR (afches @i a7 g8+ | )

¥, HETeAH A FXATIF qAREAT TR [ch FoATAd TGAT Teh] Mgfh ATHGT T |

@) ooy gy -

Q. TF FF T A SUAKH Sk qdT AT GRAEE UF A9 A/ (Merger) am Ui (
Acquisition) WATSHET T ASRT AMNE AER T fqguar aferariars e faT a=
SYIh a7 fafag gwares e/ e (Merger) a9m 9Tl (Acquisition) T TR Aravdew
FI E, I wEH AT gedardd (Memorandum Of Understanding) @1 g&amer
Merger @ar Acquisition afafq e 7+, = s=a Fvrel gearsd (Due Diligence Audit)
T HeATRAHATH (HIhT T, sl qiiesdie (aRe 74, 99r aem ga« @ara (Share Swap
Ratio) faRwr v+, Fw&fga Mawasr Megesdwm wediq@ faq @maaer Merger a«m
Acquisition &=l Aaeds TEIU F1A/ THAT AT T3 ATGTIATT HaTedsh FHIAATS TaTT T |

R AT ArAfqE TIEEH I5F AT gy T |

3. obebl [MUATERTAT G 9 F¥e=dl I&rd qike T4 T e /MW a9r o T gfar «Rmad o=
AT faugeh AT qaeaqas qo7 (HaATacia T e T " JUAT Ja=g97 qo7 (oA qmEaead
T T Gl AHITATS ATGTAT T T |

@ fafae |

THATAd AHTAR! AT
FEIHT Frare




mamam%f

Excel Development Bank Ltd. Fre s aee trou Local parnen q aﬁ a—rﬁm q-%aﬁ
AU g JBEIC W' TITBY ST YIee AT (BIM & g

AR GHT T I AR ¢

9.

q0.

.

R
3.

e IR G JATST AtAa fafd 0591991k, T fam S seRewr qar qiersr (Book

Closed) s s | AU W Taasa fafgagdr R059991ks TAOHH ®RER 95 BEET a9
Feopehl SR AAQR TAAZTATT TH FfGea fdfade, ATwe HISATSIHT I 9797 ATHETERT
fAgdel ATIRAT TARGAT TAqT [FATTAT FEH UAGABEA AT T GATHT AW a7 91 Haa T
a3 |

SToRgT HeTaATEaeed fequrel (DMAT) @rdr @ifeuel /S8 JAT 95 a7 Fa97 Gl qra AR
=T Gedl e aR=T 97 Afard AT g ATSHET S B o

FATHT AT [ T AAGT Tl AT gfafata (D) s T =M QaRawl AeTqHEesd 9497 9%
T FHT =T FRIAT ¥5 "l RN Shbl Heald FIATATHT Gl R TAqT T TFIAS | GATHT
N7 [/ Ada™ T AT giqmtg ah aeadats S afdiAtg 987 T AR JEY T FTHT
Aqrer fafaa =T AEr sata 3 ST Frra FTATaHT Tar T GHEEEs, | Fidqr A T
STIRYAIS B HRUE AT FIATATT Fa T ATh THATHT IUAT 95 HAT T+ ATGHT @bl feataa
AT TAT & 9T FRIT % FUaT I FHAT Taql THIS |

gfafafa swuer eafe a9 Farer SEREHr g @ | awr afd gfafafuer @it smer g | 9%
FHARIATS FHAT ATeehepl RG-S YTeRiT fa arae & |

qreTeres a7 fafeTed STAREAIb] TReTE bl AT TN [hoAToHT GeThebl SYHT ATH &l WU Afchel
FHTAT AT o7 a1 giafqtg dre aFgas |

TIh FTIHT AR @R b HUAT X AT (ATl e A9 Jodd AUH ATch AJaT GaaFIadre
giatta s TRUST UF ATched AT HTHT AT (G TS |

TARAH (a0 HeT fafag R F=wa G99 9&dd qUHT AR T 595% SORGAT HelTHTdeoc
QAT g AT A1 &7 1 SARAP] [q9F FFIAT rerarars AR Gelled AAfTH AFeqars farad
AT faee |

SRGAT WETAHTaEsel U<h TRl Hwed aT GYAeddl AraedHl Fe=ceh ATATIHT qhele Ah& ar
HAAGIRT ATLT TR AThel IAT [&a T |

AT ST JIEId W% AN fofd I STRe™l HeT e ad 997 g TITAT Suiad 98 el el
BT qREqehTAT S&q@d T A5 | SAREAT HelaTaeseh! qiaardl |1 UMl qiederl THTEIaHT
a1 g fae e & oot 3f@ & geor i |

TREATH TP SR HeT{HTdee THT TIAHT ATIET ¥hlel, AN &l a&ee Atde s v
I G |

IR FATHT N7 {7 ATSET ST ARTRT FHT G AMAT % (BITHABT T IHT debed JaTT T
T |

TS, T, RIaT a1 3+ faafda ATeaneare Iaesr yiatafaas (Gl o 91 arar €59 |

I SITBTIRT AT Sebebl Fvald FATAT [TAMHISH F1Aed q0a 97 I8 el g7 aRd G |
FTATATHRT BIT 7. 03-Y334%Y, 43¥090, T-A info@edb.com.np E# 3 |




ua-ﬁa?,mauzhﬁcaas%f

q S‘ﬁ aTﬁm qﬁaﬁ Excel Development Bank Ltd. e emim ame
g SureT Mg JapaTe W aofeRT SIS UIa AT (B g

TERARID! Acd

JRGE BQAR NI

et

AT ARGAT WA, 9T F¥u AT SgeeHT, F=areer ARG T H ATHITd dhdre AT
Fivara |

oot 79 fady femwr Sufead g w79 faw dweg geasta § A/, E9ar T arg G gy Jeiee e
ETEehdTeT AT TN T ATewg, | AT FAT, dAMGF ATTATRHAT W AU, Teledehl dHA qEhTaes (o,
SFATE AR IIE T A TATSH AT I THITh SATRA ¥ ARMHN AN 07 FI T Hecd vl Aaaeh]
T [Tt g |

“TITEHT TTHE AIHER” T qA TRTHT AT BT AT el Hrarerd & 0 {99,305 AT =ra0
O% T TIATIR = erg 00y fafeamrasr fam 3fg faxia FRER =T TWH TRd ITATHE & I9Th
afgell GTeiTeh S o e AUHI F | [ R0 a9 g UTed FATHT GHT TF Sl TF GFAT R
TEeT ISI Fehere LT T &rehT faeiir feanfored ¥ qageaept AT @MY ARRET & | 8T ST &rHT gIeted
fefstae aradert T¥qT FaTee a9 Tobel ol Fqe T RPN G | 19, AWTHT faear afq 709 8o a9k
PRamelTer g el ATAVTHAT JTARHT JATEE 99 T3 A g6 J(qag Ll G |

7Y Sehel TATIATHIA 3G 5 TAETHT [T GaT JATe T SATHT JUTETels FENTd aaTae TF ol (HHToreT
Hecaqul qiaehT (HaTe e ATTHT G | bl LA ol ANHIHT AT ITATHHAT FTeT HW, e, T AT T
BT S, 0T a7 &HT AT B AT T ATCRT T FHA: ATRAT AATRT &7 qGT A faeaqR T
T G | A, Sobel AETATTIT FolTeh] HIWATE TERISRIR (0T, JEraefierar faepra qar Femmer fast=man
U ANTE AT ATTH T | 059 T HITT TFH Tehebl el bl .99.9% 99, & M&T & 9¥.39 94,
Ex € Smarth k g STANT M @1 %Y 00, TfeH FTE ST Y000, AR IS a0 5500, Fll
e £300 ¥ (HETHdisl & I a@ ¥0 g Wl J |

qftgeett HeT qUEseTE GiATIHT ATeiva Areed FAT aT YaTeHT SIS f6g ATTHT TG Sebel (07 Sieby AT
T e ATRAT ATafues Toardd T8 ATTHT S | GANTT GUUEAAATS q4d Hrawl Ted ATTH T Sebel
ey fepraert fAeTHe! IR T AR FTATEEH! fed ARETHT ATWTHT fadT 99 fFFaR 98 ot
Fed favara a8 dF FsATae AAfaE ThaTe I9 G TH AH T A6 |

ARSI STAHT @1 TRIE el Frachl BRU (i qATE T SeRab! HedHT IAR Aol THY AR &TAT I
TYRT T AUTABT ATTAAT THA T G THATAS Sebebl HAATAHT ATR T T 351G+, | I9TT AT1eh, Wifaeh
o faxira Hifq afeadmere T8#a Swel Faard o @R 99 TCH B | GHIAT {HATT G5 gd A9
AT AT FHATHT ATTHT AgReAT FRIGATHT HTX THT AT FETTHT AT T ATYFT A=AAfAT goAepl AT
IRl AT TG ebebl B | TRl a1feep, Hifger qan faxirar Wi afeadware awa Swar sraamg fawarar
Y TATUHT 3G, | TIHT AR Sebiedes NI &bl AATT AT ATRARE TR SRATHT TSR
PRI AT GITHT JHT AER GTbl G | G9Tehl THY 3MMdeh &gt ud FHa aHidT AaaRes, AT

_3_



TRIA SHcIUdee db fol.

Excel Development Bank Ltd. s v s (vour Local Partner) q aﬁ a—rﬁm q-%aﬁ
1 ST A% dpaTe W A ST Ut A=A (BN YT B areesy) g

YT SHARATIA, TXATT SHARATI AT T2 | AT, Helhah! THY AT fafafrar smusr  qeaare

o

R[S QT Al AT T I T IR FATHN H9T TG8 TTH B | TAXAT IAAEedATS = SHaerd T
FIA TEH FeRT qTIAT HETAAdEedAls RISH =18+ |

HABH ATTHT ATTIFARID] PRI oAl ALAAT ABICHE AGX TR0 Holl ATl HALITAT 99 g 8al Td
Y faaud g AT RREe AT | a9Y, 99 9 S SARgHesdrs & 9 Gfah fad Thher TER]
AT THE AFHNT TRIST A6y, | 9 IRfqerg Soraeiesd qimfed gig 9 faear &g smmar a9
T YhRH! qRieafd e faedar qHa SeRgAT Hel HTEaesdls Qs Aeg |

AT o St fefitea Sfepgept STaRT QT ATATAAeTE 99 HRIFEAT TATSS oS I <A @ G |
IS, AT YRATeATS Siehebl AT Yid ATHNUT IRTGH, FHATT 4T JaT FATEHT GUMEAH TAT SAAET FTIH
el Ay famHe difas arafaer aHfead START T S AT I@UHT AANGEE g | S ol A-ATH
faattaarar awa aftea adde T arew Rifaearer yama ua 3% faeg anTeEr #E @ aHeedl I9Td

TTHAAT TRREHT G | TG Foll AGATHT FAAT ATTTRT B | ST ATAATAT AT AT FSATAAT ST TTHT
FIfors Sk TF Afted et e Sheed T Yiqeqdl T F AU @ | TAT, THT ATARF TF AT

FAITEwHT ATHAT T Aeb TETH TEH S |

T Tk T qFF SUAH b qAT fA WRATET U ATIGET WS /WA (Merg r) a1 =i (Ac sitio )
TATTART ATNT SR ATF AR AT [G3Upl ATeqaridrg eeawar fag o= Iugeh a% der fataa
T AT /I (Merg 1) Ta1 9=l (Ac Sitin ) T FF=l ATa9qd Hd T4, Ih Hradl AT
FeqdaaT (Memorath  Of Ud rstad g ) 1 &&e” T Merg r @9m Ac Sitin AfAfd e 9,
= T ARl Hearsd (Da Dilig 0 e Al t) T HeardAddie! At =, faster qiivsdre g
TH, TR AR Y9I d9rd (Sh re Swap Ratio) MaRer TH, FwEiea HumaenT MemeeaT agdia
fa AR Merg r 991 Ach Sitin IF=dT ATEAF TR0 HTU/TERAT AT QST ATGTAT Feerh
FrAfaarg ger= 9 T 99 g=qra ETHAT T97 TRTHT 5 |

oaATerh GIATTT (HUATTEAR Hel 79 GHTAT J97 TP IEATEes SIY SATA TR G GEAT STHT T T
fagd FFU UM FARGAT HeTAHIdesdls gliash ARd Tag | FARAD FHAAT I g1 ¥hTa8edls
ToATAd AAfT TRRArHET a9 fas FA Aaed® HAEdd 9 91 fqearg fqdrsy =@ewg | ais
YITaETHT FHTE T I T IR0 FEHT G971 T 99 A7 (qode Hera dreer faaror ¥ qores a9
SfTaETHT FHEL TRUHT @ | AlMRT ATabdl 99 [qUT T&qee Teleohl SABRIB AN T [EAFAT Jold

~ .

TRPT |

A=A, T (G Ahh] HTH FRATEIATS ATThaTe (MATAY AHeA A¥RTT T&TH T & TF0 (HaH [MFes,
BT YATITEIES, GRFRT AIHaR FLATEe, ATTHT fedel a1 Gedrd T g+ Aol &0, Sehebl saaang gig aem
PRIETCHAT JeTe T ATA TI Feforabeo T fa g Ry feproes, o9 fasra Sewr doir awmar ey
RIS = AT g7 T g1 HETIATaEe, ¥ S (q9ar T TUhT ¥ JARIET S T AT & |
TS TRUHT e T NTaeIars A= FTadmed! AT I T g7 T80 SHTRR T 9fdag FHaresd]
I YT TG | AETeTH! AMAAAT T FedAdel § oF T9 T AT T 3 BIH ATIMETE G | Tefes
FIHl Ioael ATTHPT HTHAT TE |

T TR |

W FAR AT
A
faf: 059 I AT 9 ™




Eﬂ'ﬁamaﬂiﬁi

Fd>arcid Afdifad aiffe ufddge
3nf3ia ad 20T0/Ta

AN TG HETTHAEY,

TR IATHIE o fafaasd ITEEl AMfie AaRY FHET IURAT A SEREl WETAHIEaES A d
¥ WETTATIEEHT AT ATATTR] ThaTe glfde W@ adT ATqaTed e 059 FAR HETeIhl AT,
ATIF a9 050/05q H ATHT A, A8 FaTE G970 Afedewl amie gfadasd, a1 SUR AQTILIeThE
TeTed TAThTTRT ST T FHT qHET G T AATT =eg) |

Q. I e qar Ay afEees ¢

TATA AT S, AMIF AT (ITRTST TebTeTd LRI SATMIF a0 050/5q 1 AMTF TTFH
ATATIHT AT SAATTHT IR AMIF AT AT TRGaFesh A (e T@Te aHIeTH Tl B |

9  wfd® afger wifds av 050,59 W AETERITT Afga AT @R G AT aTed &F gad e
B | F et IR FIRFE el G | ATIEF a7 2050 /59 AT & et IATEAAT HW, IJAM
T AT &kl A FHIA: ¥.50 T, 4,40 FIANT T §R.%0 FAT TEHT T | Afehg TUTATHT Aferep
TRATT TEHT FIROT T ¥ FAThT SATIEY TAT FHHAT TLHT B | A(hF &FHT Al TRAT T A9
FoTTehT (IR FH TURT B T (TR ol ATITTAT qhg ATHT T | 059 AR AITT TFHAT Hitgeh
AT Sl &Adhepl boll dFIAl EYR o 93 e AAq FA Meed IR Ha 4.0 giqerd
TEHT ATH G | AATAFT ATTH9T TN AFEE TRRICHE T ATI AT TSTRIHT AT AR
ATRT AT HRATHT JATe® (da9T TR AR AN B9 el 3 |

AP q9 050/59 AT AMYF FgaThl ded .00 [TFUHMAT 3.59 ylqeraar fafwd @ oA
TRUHT G | @ TR AT qAT @ 4aT, fa=d qar A0 T A1arand a7 AR II-217! [aeaqre
ATTF FRGHT THRICHE THATE BT FTAT TRUHT B T (HIT T ITTEAHAF &7 qgax HOMHB
F &R ATHA T |

.3 HETERIG: AT9F a9 050/59 W ATNE A ITHARRT HETERIT AfeTd & 4 Fiqeraer! T (
{6 gfreT) @aﬁwwmﬁrwﬁmmwwﬁmmwﬁaﬁwwﬁm
At fad ©d Gifger Ao daeay T dTRE! FANEE HEIhIauTs aissd SramT et
ARTETT AR FoT | AT fqeaept Afeepier seiavres [aUeTTT IRl HETRITHT ATUHT Feoled
QAT ATY AT TARAT FHoaT ATl T HT ATTHT FHT, ATATT Fed JAARS, TAel JAT TATATER
T I HA GARTTH JIGaTHT FHI ATIAHT AATE] AT AN GHT A AT qig TR HRI
HETERITT A0 T GEdRT ! 2l |

.3 Jefred AR ;- AifdeE aF 050,59 AT B A% ATATTHT q.R FGTAe FHI ATE T9URR AT ’%
FS FAH AUH G | Afoedl a9 J&AT AT &9 FAqAA Tehl [T | T&RTT AGRAT JTarara
JIHRIT, AT AT TAT T IETSH, JTART G, TATeSTeTSTdl AT IEqSH, (=g ITae,
F=T AR TAT qTET AMAAHT TXAH] ATATT ASHh] B T Feal QAT o, I, & Ueg be o7
FATAA, Foa G A, ITF JAT ATHA SRMATHT AL ATATT T G | A1fIF a5 050 /59 /T &
& AT 3.0 Jiqerde HH1 ATE T94R A 35 HIS Wbl G |

.¥ = @rar Ua o feafq ¥ ared e afaedr a9 "TearHT el o @rar e a9 305059
T T3 AT 3¥ S TATHT T8ohl & | HIET AT TATAR (2T 5. 0% A ¥Q FSA TATHT

_L\_



URAEl SecTudiec db fol.

1.4

1%

9.9

9.5

1.2

Excel Development Bank Ltd. Fre s aee trou Local parnen q aﬁ a—rﬁm q-%aﬁ
— mwmwmiﬂwmmm(ﬁsﬁﬁwmmm g

EH g | wferedr av TR afd € 34 99 o FRIgA aEaHT e AT | JeRie SR s
AF a0 050/ AT a&] AFTTHT % HAMqe T HATTHT 3.0 Fqades HHT AR BRI FHA
& AR 1T 9.0 Jiqerael AT A5 €.9¥¥0 FF L0 FHE FIAH AUH B |

fazeft fafrear afsafa 7 fauon R0z0 aR AATAT T.443R 99 3% HS WHl ®a faaeft fafama
fsATTAT 059 HFR FATTHT AfTecd] aUHT JAATHT 3§ Tiqerder g 9% &.20%q 7F 40 H
TR G | AT T0 2050 /59 I ATATIATE ATUR AT 059 JAR FardH! faxeft fafawa afsafaa
®.& HAfEATH T AT T 93 AieATH g&q TN AT AT 9T TAd B g | anfds ay
R050/59 AT faywwr ryETE 9e.d yiqeraer afg 9 F FQ¥WY AT IR FAS TH F | AITF
SR AT ATTH S| TR (o Tl JearT Aifdes a9 050/59 A1 9§ gfqerdae HHI
AT TATF TEH G |

FT AT IUN © AqfdF T 050 /59 AT FHT ICIEH 3.04 FqeTad qhg AUH! TAAM B | Afered

Y TN IATEA 2.9 Il ghg TUHT AT | FHIEAT aUAT JUNT &bl qlgay 9.3% wfaqera g
ATHA Teehl B | Afaedl a9 IANT &aT qigax .35 gfqerd @l o |

HAT JAT [HETTRT AT AT T ATIF a9 050 /59 HT L.5 FAUTA TGhl T T AHIET AT
S qaT faxirar Feameedr (HaT 93.0 GiaeTder Tl @ | F9THT ATIF TAratardT ATTHr Feh=ael Tal
AT HRTAT FHT AT BRI FSIHT AUETERT qhg (19,4 IATTHT F&TT) & Febe |

ISR © R050 FAR AHTTHT 20090 fawgHT @l o FoAHs qg A5 2051 FAR HATTHI
RR¥0.¥Y IR G WA AT TR ISR FIUI A S5 FRS FAA WUR G | AU Lh

T [AHESHT 059 AR AATTGRTHT GEIhd 90 FFIHEEHT 133 a1 d% q47 faxira g
T3 T FFIAT el B 99 R daT TAdGd HFIl, I T IcAET T JegA AN, 9 T &,
© F& AT HFIAI, ¥ FaT ATIRF F&IT T 8 qaT A THEH! T6hl Sl | R050 HHR HATIH
TJET FE@AT WY T (AT |

Hifgep HIfd ¥ TAHT THATGEE: AT A b UA, 04 THITH Hrald bl T LT AMIH
e ¥ wdderer faam fasrasr ffaa gea ¥ oftgmrar feardT g et T 9T Hitas
qar fazeft fafaea fifq e T G ey 9 @H B A I¢ed W T A FLHRE
facrr fifq amad s fafag geeeens sftema W0 qUTe A SEA WRT T Aifgw Aifq ¥ oA
FHITTHRT FawdE (Heameed Tohehl HRIER T YI(THT GABETHT IR T & &3 | AT faara
det FrEEE afg ¥ IEaw gfawe Gefed T A6 ATER SR T OHIaesHT daede
THATS T ATRAT T TH G | TITAD] ATTAHT HIERITT AleTd ArAT a7 AT, A1ad 477 AR
e faaelt fafawa afsafq Swrer e T ameeR FERET AT A B, | A A e
AT T g8 MU afT bofl (IR afeTd STHT T@T ebebl S | Hoilehl ATIAEY Y STUehT
HARATH] qHT ATARF ANTHT Jeoled U & Adebel (eafqdT Hifges Hfq AR W FATHT AW
QIR T Hlod g1 Fea1d dobel ATATT THT davg | Hifge FEoiho AR AATb] qHITT
A foearer AT @fued gaer TRET W@ AR arkdiad SEHT qUR AgH &l 94 faxira wanfac
SMEHHT 97 T AT TRTHS, |

JEAT HALATH] AR HITGeh T ATRT ABTAT FETdT HTAH e TP (g e g
T JATHT FT TS oo @bl Mg=s; | AT a9 059 /53 T Wil HIfd TR TaT fafaer qeresed
faeeTooTeRT SemedT FdaeTes fdefier aHTST ATV ATl Hifger Tl Frafgerers Meedear
feguert sfavg | 79 Fiqel IR AR HSl YaTe, Hllehl KR AR Wi faq fa<im
M FEW g T FAMGAT ATMGF TIAAT Gfdege F@X T9H T FAl JA@dATs Feol aars




TRAE SecTudiec 4o fol.

q aﬁ aT% qﬁaﬁ Excel Development Bank Ltd. s rrha s (vou ner)
g 1 Sl ¢ SpaIe ‘W G SIIAuS UIed AT (BN U BIefesT s

JATH T ) | AU TG bl AR T 059 /53 I SATNT TS Tl Hifgeh HITAT Jfectiad
Fel A& gales gl T&qd TRUH |

AT PR ol HIhd AMdH a9 2059 /5R A &0 Fauds! AMfded g aide T aed JTEH
T | Y, YET qAT AT TEedhl a9l Ileddr@d At T9T FIIHTesH] @ HAF=ag— TUAT
ATes Tfafafy Traraw e g9 que T Alhes, |

AT AR AMIE a0 2059 /51 H Feic TTTHT HITERIT Y4 Fqercde ST @ dTa
TRH G |

TR ASIRT T FaQeT ooy Sl SeATaT JaTes fa3er TUHer AT AN Rifaer W@ g | g%
HARITHT THIHT 7 YN @ T AATAB IcATEA &THAT JhgepT AT [THI AFATHEEhT AT
faameg T s J9T WO EHET FLATESHT RGURT THET FHTLTT ATAT AT Tiafafa aers geanT
T SfEes |

AqM® a¥ 059 /SR AT S &Adh S el JaTeHT R g1 ATl TRTH 3 |

TSATehTIRT TURRIE® AT 7T JTHT FARTATE ITATE T AT (aw SHaeeHT qaRTaare
TRH B |

THEIT STEIhR0T TAT ATAHATAT RATHATTAT [ Al [HARUr AT TRUHT Fawaesdrs 99
TATARNT TATST Iool@ S, |

o qun foxi e fafsrg gwafa qur R- afey quia sgewaras 79 gwfa sgEeaad s
(Asset Management Company) TITIHT T+ FATSIHT ATNT G SAawaTdd Uehl HEATET qo@T I
qUTS YIHR THET YT TH Iool@ G |

fardraT aoiRAT S qur fa<i TeaTae g9 YoHe WO RIS HHT FH TG AT g
HFIRITATS YIATEA 9 A (AUl ha=s; |

fodira AreRaraTs afqare TUHT ANlS derde oed @ quT fad gwer Areha faiE geaEn
HAFHY FoATAq T 1T BH G |

AT AWGRT TAFET ATHET AR AT IHHT I8l Hollbl Holl AT A€l 9.90 giaerasne
HATE 9.0 FIATT HTAH TRTH G | AT S q9T [axiT GRATETH] FA Boll AT HALAT T
TS fahe g FHEHT B |

3. e e sRiftey IRfEfiEe FHE FRERAE A T4 Wl ¢ I T

/7
0’0

ARAATH ATIT FAR-TTAHT RV ATTAGLHT TeEehl IR Aehehl HATHIHT FERX THT G |
SifeFg & Artificial Intelligence(Al) T Afawa® =T fafuer wammasT ey gfafas=r sifew 2
TThT HALATIH Sebebl WTNT FATCHIU faTT &bt S | SeTehT S qam ASiiae IaR-sgraand
I ATHT AT IRadHaTe STFITTAT FER I & |

fErT 9T ol ARTTRT SATSIETHT & TIRAT Siehebl HRIATATE AUR LT B, | ATl HINTHT ATTHT
FHT TAT FAT AGATHT IGUHT HAUTTEEA Sl HATHRTHT FER ILHT G |

TEHITHT AR FATEe Y& &7 g7 G FHIAT TRaHege SHF€ae T AT @bl o | fagel
fafawa FRIER &t fafraae T g7 Jfcadeare Sedr TR d-% 9H 3 |

TXFRATE THIAT GSINTT @ g A qAT AT ATTHT ool HRIATTHT X TH B, |
Sepel T Aehicdes AT STl AT JAT ATRAKE STTRHT IMGUT Hepavehl IR ATERTHTR
SICTAT TEhT T |

FEI WY HeS oAb JAT AT FRATET [a6g TPl A=A TF TRTHE FoReA boll A=A T
AT faEqHT S8 aRH G |




TRIA SHcIUdee db fol.

Excel Development Bank Ltd. s vt s (vour L riner)
1 ST A% dpaTe W A ST Ut A=A (BN YT B areesy)

R¥ ¥ uferde

% F=RIT SRTAHT @1 TRIEHT 375, SITSIAIqe dHTd STEdl FRUNETe fafse qamae a1fde & arg
TITSAT AATTT THT T G THTEIA Siehebl ATATITH JTRX TH T 31av, |

St frra ad@r FREARH! (e
F9TT 3FEUHT THT TAAEEH qTEANE TT Sebel ATHAT AGRUT ek HETTATTEEATE JTe T

FFRTHF FEIRT TAT faearaers Scare Jae ITANT T AT FRIAR faeqr Tl B | 99 dehepl
FRIAR Figepl T faaver HFAER Sew@ T =g, |

( TpH & EITHT)

%.9. feramor 05y MR 050 FER qRadT @fara)
q | =RT 9GS q,R¥%,%R¥ q,R%%,%%% -
3| ST 9T By t55,595 %300y, 19.&Y
3 | fHé 94,0%3,53¥ 9%,9%%,3%% Y.c¥
¥ | T ATaa 19,¥%5,30% 90,219 9%3 ¥ .93
¥ | ATET A

Y.q | =T TR qUER,293 q,9%9,230 (90.39)
YR | GT AR ¥3%¥R% ¥9,339 (q%.0%)
% | FUEe

©q | gl 9R.93% 99.9%%

&3 | frka ws T9%% ¥ %%

IIRIh T2 faRT @R T4 Fehepl (ST TAT FoATHT Alereadl I FraT AIHEAT TTAT FHIT: L.56%
T %¥.93% o g TUH AT T ATRT T qX.0%% o FHHT HUH T |

FdE a9 059/5% P AW TAHH FHHHAT SO IYAE® ¢
A ATF qUHr & Aigar aeaenl Wifq  faa=or eEHEar @ g |

( ChH & EFITHT)

.9 CEN| 059 NTE 059 qY FHT
1 FA HAl 99,%¥5%,30% 93,083,%4R

3 & [HE8q 94,0%3,53¥ 1¥,2\9,0%3

3 TR /AT

39 TS AT UER,293 LYY, 045
3R ga ATRT /A ¥3 %% (30,434)

¥ gq

¥ .9 TS @ 1,004, 3% 3¥9R08]
¥R AT @ ¥,09,00% 949, 44R

A AAH P AlEAT AT Tbel 5. 1¥ 7d R FS {0 A MET Hebed T 5. 3 a9

FRIE % AN YR ER FAT AT THT G | AT Sobel AT AT 9. F0 ST AieAT GHIAT G& AT

TR WIS Y AT W TR A HUNHS HUH G | dig AUH [T Folhl g9 TASH T 97 T




Eﬂ'ﬁamaﬂiﬁi

q S‘ﬁ aTﬁE qﬁaﬁ Excel Development Bank Ltd. e emim ame
g SureT Mg JapaTe W aofeRT SIS UIa AT (B g

NFRS o7 @R A7 SFoflepl 2aTs T (Freez ) T I+ AUHIST =Tel T.9.% TGT THIGHT HATRT
HUMCHE SMGUHT &f | TAT, ATIHT dobed FATAT @o JATAICHSE SIHT TS TH TR G |

PPl FTERT AT @I JooTel:

19T TE9T PAETT &b TF Sehebl SHTUT, TATH, HRF, AL, THIR, I, dehal T TG T
B & NTeamaT ¥ aTes Al G | (Hehe AiasaT Hiell YeeTehl o Nodeen FHd mar
FTIATEE IT T STepT FAeT Iqeed TRIST <l TR 3 |

PP AT AoEE

> TReraer Ifaa afeamas aar 1 MaT qTaTdH aaddrs AR W Faard [q&qrHT 99w
Sre fa | &ea® Micro/SME @rs wrafaear fag &l qeiiaders v a7d, f@dl ud qeiead
AfepTer AT TH ATIIAF STFTAT TS, |

> [A8Ta® UEERET ATETITFATATS ITATHEATHT @l Jiasaaieas Prd  t 8% fHatAa sodT «ars+
T T e TeuifsTaehl 9T TQra=ehl AT ATIeTH I dAaedFa— e |

> ST FaT Ffauresd TAEERT aemiee (Marketing) 991 Re-Brad g T wire fam
> dehepl FEAT YAty JUTEaTs THAATIE AT g€ qATST HIAATE (HEwaar fa T |

> FAT AAATS ITTHEBATHT MG A o IUFETH! ITART T ASET Foirehr T feaeprear
farmAT s |

> AT AUH T dfehy Frtaese IrEd s ardT T |

> s ST el ATAVAFATATE HAANR T4 (Sfoaet aAfhg qvavdl YaTewa! [q&R T a1
Omni Channel Mobile Banking System, Video KYC SI&iT #Tdg&dTe HMAT=a=d Tg fefade
Sifehy FATETRT TR (g T VRN ATEF AT YA T FIAR & |

> ATEYIRAT AAAR FHARI I T AT HERT FHAREEHT A, Y, IcIGhed qaT T0Tq
Terar Ataig T fafa= daifew qar faeEer FrhHesAT MY=ar Y& 14 |

AT WATTAT AT AT T qHH PR

79 faehTe SepHT WEATIE STARUAEwH TRATS Aqaed T g7 FATAd HT AT THhT ITSHTHT
qfg < TgepT T =T Qiafaer fAfa k05910090 FoF 7 39R AT faqrHTe ARATRT a2
7 ¥, WBTIT AT ST, ¥UF GEIE @ATAATE T AL TR AT SIREAE 6! qhald Gt Tig
GEATAE A AR FAR AYATAR] ASATHT ey, ek Teepl AT Ferearss afAfaes fMfd :05919910%
I5F F 330 AT HARIGHT TRIATAHT T 7 q, THI AT 4 SR Giaerg S o fa<dr
TRIT el U, 003 F1 TR 9% T JUGHT § TN TAA A SpaATE b qqr fairg G
FoATAE T FBEGRT THEH! (AR AT ATaeTF ARIAT TAT ATHT FEedl fafTaamaer, 00y #
fafaore 3(%) aHITSTHT F=aTereR AT (Hgfh TTRUET @ | RN ATHIGTHT AN Fg TS T97 TRTHT 3 |

Aee Y :

ST YTEh FEITHT (MR gig FREH! G T e T Aehebl YEHTEIT R AN ¥O TR AT HE! G |
UTEFETH] YATHT e THNT EAIS, T~ HIITDT IATTRHAT SehebT BT TATEES AT bl B |
TEFEEH] ATALTFAT ATEIHT FAT JAT FMETqh AT THRHT JaT GReT 76 THATTES qadr
IS I S Yidag W g |




.
Excel Development Bank Ltd. s v s (vour Local Partner) q aﬁ a—rﬁm q-%aﬁ
AU g JBEIC W TITBY SIS YIeey AAT (BN YA DS a1eadn) g

q0.

1.

Fl AT AT TG
Sehepl TH@ TATSET ol AT 7 eIl T Febol [T T H, T TAT T TGT AT T HERIAT

SANES & IAETHAS ATATIAT TTafHebar fagzed & | e Ferefiaore A IaAeiadre
faepTe ¥ gagT &9 Ald STl WUH fafa FHaAr Igaeiiear aifdad drds T Tihes 8 |

T Aehep! T T AT ITEHATHT TET by ATHILTES T&TH T 9T BTl TARTSS b
fer. T TR TAT e T GiAqT e, s AT e, Credit Line Certificate s&am iR
PITHT AT Foll AATES TaTF T T ATAYTF HALIT TRTHS, |

FAT e THATATs Digitize TRUFT B &l TaT wrgaa! Tracking 9 Al AU Aedhars
[SE@RAr aeIere JaT Iqded RIS desl HUHE |

FA1 AL IHET T AT

397 forarek e afegeareT RO FiqT e TAT HWHT TE_TT THATTT g TWH @ | QT HaaT
FEHTE GEATETHT ATTH] Hebaehl ATTID AR FHA SATehTT TUTATHT TYhT 2gweg | SR &S qT TSI
FRIGWHAT MGURT TTATTHT BROT THT ATEHESH! [a1d AH AT THT I~ AUH G, | AT
Tfatafy qeTesd T AARTT g7 THHE BRU FAT THHEET AT I TE GAT FAT TG
TUET G | Foll AGAT A UEHEH T8 YARHT WX I Tas | i Rfaaare R st
UTEheeh! [axiTd =k A=A gaT (TATH Bl AT IEHATHT TATS TLHT T | AT AR ool
FAT AATHT [AATTATHT TETTHT FHLT Fhfdedl G |

&) FRISTHT TEAAT ATIIT °X TR [AATH [ahl g T |
W) FoN AGATHRT AT FAAT FERAT 9% T 9fg fafae amermrr e dears fquel a g Har

gler yafd aed |
M) eI, A (A TF Ahewel Holl fav qad 9T Fel W@ THed S a7 fadi gear gtq
AT ATTATT TATSAT TMEhebl AATAATTHT qRATT TS |

) FAT AFATH [FATTATHT [T TS THEH AT hoe] T ATAT T2 |
T)  HAUT T FMEmEware dell TGl IERATHT TEednT g |

=) dehel PR T (TR GHTaes @l T4 /AR 19/ foard e 7= ofrare fasr
TR AT ASHT T AT @1 THEeeH 3919 9gq o |

79 fauw afefeafasr amas(a o w1 AAATS TOASF FTHT ST qQTE EH G | fAa Fa
FusfE d9q=T T faxirg &AT T Ufg AhT TSHATRT HIRUT AhRICHE AT G TUHT BIATS SATTHT
T swfaerAr 9f 99 FEIfqer e T TR AT ATEIEaT TEHRT FIAT SRaUsl | 99
FAIael Ifawg | AT FATR ATHAT TS ARPR, AT -AGATE, eshadt, Haras e e

U FAFRATATEEH FEdRT I 8 AR qUeHT Tobed Ao ARe qhadl e Tg T
e favamar feraer &y |

Wigw =g :

TR BRI FATAPPT FATSTRCAAT .7 Aehebl (MG FHITH g T FAMGHATLATI AT TS
TRTET G T Ih FHGA ATRE (a0 q91 SEH qaeqra=el fquaHr Fatid S mHaT 1@
HEAYTF (U (a9 HaeI= s T 97 Hee MRedl g |

_20_



1’

1’

9¥.

Q.

9%.

qu.

Eﬂ'ﬁamaﬂiﬁi

q S‘ﬁ aTﬁE qﬁaﬁ Excel Development Bank Ltd. e emim ame
g SureT Mg JapaTe W aofeRT SIS UIa AT (B g

T T ARG g IRt 1 SIgH, S SEH qadeT d 0 SgAg Rl (Hatad
FTHA T, fea_ T a9 qraead e faq wrdes IRIEH B ) w9 d=rad SaHeT

TS ATHAT 9 AHIATIET BTIITTAT FHI T TSN BTIwaa T §F Jqag Ll 3 |
THIr Ifgeeer famRer

TR BRI FATARHT FATTHAHT 7.7 Ahehl (I FHITTH g T TR 9fgeheer (Hameor qeamdr
TATTeRT TEA TRTHT g | I ATATGH! FHatHa ToE TbT aearamdrs St eTa qar faeer fa
TS, | T3 FkFr ge gEifaH KYC @ te &7 #19es, Dormant Acci S w1 ST, JTEeheh]
FEH FRTRT, ATTUTENRT TTE=TT &1 fafae #1aes Mafad $TdT eI JEedl o |

e quEe -

A FUERT AeTHT AHHT T FAT FRAT T RTY AT HHART BT Bl | Ahebl PRI,
AT, feprg qoT fa=aesT T afq ATavaes AT SehebT TGRS T & T HTHT g5 T ST |
Sfehe AT WML STThl TTHT TEhT FART STAHTEEH JeATaehed qhg T FRGET ATag
T T fauesr @ | FHARESATS [T g&7, Yiqwfed Ud eHararT aar3g+eh! 1T ATa9d e arerd
FEHY FATAT RS ATSTHT B | ATHET AT .97 79 g Feobet faforr goramatas fawemr arfaw
USTIF HLATETE ¥ ATANE TTAT qaeh Tadh 0&Q SAT TALMhddTs Al q9r FRI&0 Ia= T G |

FWT FHITNF IJALRNAA -

TG Fohel YEIRTA ATHITN ITRETI A AT @ T T &b AT qTRT TATHTHT q Teaerd ToH
Ih HITHT FGeATIT Tl G T Al HUATE [afq= &1 ATaTF Fed il Iuaed TReedl G |
QT JEEA T AT -

STFAT FEATT T BTAH ITEAHT AT FaTd AT T aRITIT Iod Yiqag 8l S | T
qrAfTHT T TIET UG HHANEEA qUTA AT bl AFTHT AR TFI-AT AALATEEHT IO
TIHT GRATAT T Bl | SFAT Foeleh TRehl a¥ara QiR e |tafq, Sifew e
qrafd, srETae qiafa Tewr g ¥ A1 qiafdes amad e awaTae Sl TEU FH FRATEEGATS
IR FTHT FETAT T WA G FAH T Aeb qaT BRanefier W 3 |

TG b FAFTIR STAATH] TS [TAhT b TUHT T ool ATETT TPl UTEFEE U TET THE AT
T TEFETH! Sk Tl [Fearaers ataglg T GITerg aREefl el e I+ Joaars ATcHard
s foamERr (Hemes ure e g d@Ad qF T Hepreed it Hawes td g yefad
fom e afedt for 281 99 SehehT FRIER Ty TIHT FETATHT W B, |

T a9 FERY S G FEATEIT

T a¥ G qo o ATF AR AT AR HeTTATTEE Abells A FTET IITeqe] aargert
AT G TATHE ToclTe, TERTAEEATS T [T Sehebl THATTRT TTHT T TR BTAATATT
qRTIET HHI FTATEIT TRUHN G | AT TF AR AT I g TAATCHE GEhTaeedls aad
BT TS AN FicTagdr ah e |

ATTITAT TYH TR

G AT, AT AL o TR qTH S |

_gg_



URAEl SecTudiec db fol.

z.

R®R.

Excel Development Bank Ltd. Fre s aee trou Local parnen q aﬁ a—rﬁm q-%aﬁ
— mwmwmmmwm(ﬁsﬁﬁwmmm g

TR qET TAT |

TG 9F T 9T SUAh Ao qq7 faxi GRAeE UH AT WS/ M (Merger) ar gl (
Acquisition) FaATSTeT ATRT AT AR ATV AT [TETHT ATTARIATE FEma=ar {58 37 ITaeh
F T fafqa qRamET e/ M (Merger) T9T IT=iT (Acquisition) T FFewdT SATa9ae H1a T,
Ih FEEH ANT geRdadT (Mempath  Of Ud rstad g ) ®T g=aieR 4 Merger a«m
Acquisition FfRfT T3 T, =1 = aRIael earsT (Da Dilig 0 e Ad t) 9 HeaThAdmars
et 79, fAster aifessies fAegieer 9, R e 9e| a9 (Share Swap Ratio) faRer T,
FHEIfead FMIHAERT MEaesds T dedid fad avmaasr Merger T91 Ac] Sition I==d1 sMaed®
TFUT BT/ YRAT AT A3 AT F=eres ATHTTATS TETA T TR0 (979 G&re FHTHT G917 TRTH
3

AEdEER FHafe

AT AT (ARIRTEET 919, 050 /59 & oNT Sehepl fedTa fhdTare! T@TI<rere T =i
IR @ AT e FA, TdE THQUETH WE @i uad ks fran i ad
2059 /053 HT ANT A@TIIETHS! Fafth TTAROT AT TIT &7, | FGTITETRRT (I hepl AN B
TSTUST ARGTRT G |

YrCqHT, TG STebebl IATSA! ATNh FTIROTEAT AT~ TRTST JT TETTNETT BRI T AT AT
HTAR AAANIF G¥RTd Y& T a1 J@T TeTd A T8 HFIAIH! GITHT TAET a7 AT TIAT el
?%‘rmn‘csrm?a-rﬁww ek HeTTATIEs, qUTe I o aad ad AaATer Aeaes are
fardras arg, A9t W wwmi“a WWWWWQWWWWHW

AR Yeba T =Teg | AE, 9 SebelTs a9 (AfqawT g qAT9H TednT T qUET e Hel 9aes 99
SehepT ARTITT FHARIES UaH AN, Figuidl, aardl, THhR TwEs qavidq I glfds wasal Taq ATHR

Yeha T STEwS) |

ST TH |

FATAE FATAPT ARATE
e FAR A
Feqq
faatrs, s
fafa: 059911

_2?_



. ma?;aiauzhﬁ:aiﬁ%f

q aﬁ ﬁ I%a . 2./l Excel Developmer Nt Bank Ltd. T e e vour ocal parmey
g — Wwéﬁmﬁwaﬁﬁ?mmm@n(aﬁﬂuﬁwm&ﬂm

ddUdil Uol, 2053 DY GBI 908 DI 3UGWI (8) dMISTADY
3tfaR™ fdazor

@ farraeader FRERS e
F=oTeAeh FrATaer! ATt JfaaeTaT oo TRTEH |

@ e qur gwiey TR Seer FRERAE F A6 WHl q¢ AR
oI GrATaer! ATt FfaaeTaT Jood TRTEH |

@  gfqaew @R o fafqasr o ader SuefEr ¥ wfasrer T U el el 9earad
giafaer awor :

ATl ATATTeRT A1 FfaaeTHdr Jeoid TRUHT |
(&) Sebebl AP a1 ATTATAP T :

Sepel AT ¥ SATaQIaE TFIwd TIAT THT g GRIBRATATEEET A0 ¥ qHIR T
PIAA TR G |

@  Foue AATTHT STH BHT T Wbl HIR -
=TT FrAfaer! At JfaaeTaT Jood TRTEH |
@  FRERATE AL T HeT FET
. IRATHT AT
2. J9THT AT, HifGeh qoAT o A qRadere fasmr v @e Siad |
3. IpET ATl FST s |
@  AEEET TAAETH Y eAaS e AR HT W IR FoAad ATt T

IIHET TR AE@IIU GTaeTHT oo WURT HTAT HhIdes dled AT hhades A
ToATA®  ATATTR]  ATHHIT TR ¥ JURF FIHeE ATed T J&AT  FRIdes  AiaeqaT

~

RIERTITAHIATN ATATF FAXIT (AT HFATIAATS ATAITH (A9 [SZTehT |
) A AEETE T FawTieer afikgsr @A ¢
THTRT |
(F) TR THT IR HC THT AR TR G&T, TN DA b {ed, TN QA STHA AT

IS AT YA FHA ITRT TR ST ThH T I VAR ST AU |1 ) fr T8 e
YT TR I T THT HAUHT TAR 9T IHH Bar Tl 7T Fiebl fqawor -

QRFeAT T F G R THT THTH |

@) T AiE THAT b T TYH GEAF FEAP FRARPT WA T G AP qPr Awqor B
feafaer gRrasie

TG Fehepl F TETAF HFIAT THTHT |

_23_



©

®

®

@

)

@

@)

Excel Development Bank Ltd. Fre s aee trou Local parnen q aﬁ a—rﬁm q-%aﬁ
— mwmwmmmwm(ﬁsﬁﬁwaﬂv&%{m g

I qAT A IS FEAA AMF TEAT T TNH THE PRIARET T QU AGRAT FHH0
FRISTRHT TR FHA TRAA

THATH |
T e THAT FeHehT ATHRHT VARTNETA SpeiTs FUA TRTTH ATTHI
T e U F AR ATIRAT TIRIHEEATE I TTTHT |

T MiF THAT ShebT oATF qIT TEHPRIETR (TP NIAHT QD! (a0 T Apepl TAX
FRARAT foEe G Wb AT T AT (HOETATE Sohel YT TR SR

SFET T TN TRNIHRIEEH] AT SHcad (g9 (e THSTH Tehl & T dehdl 9
PRI IeTee T &+ ATHN I |

%.9. qH, W Ak TR & TR &
9. | = A= ®AR TAA qTET | 9,93%,90%.9% 993,490,314
.| T U yEE @A TATAR 950.9% 95,09%
3. | 0 ST g RERIEED 4,000.00 4,00,000
¥, | #1 TR IR RERIES 3Y,0%9.20 J40R,9%0
IR ] RERIKES 4,900.00 990,000
& | yepTereTe g RERIEE 300,00 30,000
o | gy afeEAr deAr e @ o o

T i AT FHEET TG TRRIAESHT B oA AT FoTe ARTHe! AAERES iR
QrEH TRAT ITAH TRISTH SRR STBRT

Fel ATAHRT FIA TTTHT |

JFA AHA MR ATRN GRS TRHN AT A ATRAT NI GRT T FROT, A AIRH F&@ T
Fiafves o T F@ TR @RT W A9 FHA STHRTAT TP THH

THTRT |

AR A0 JUITr WT AT THYHT T AU W el faqar foamor

bl BATHATETATS qATE I FoaTed T HUARI fatqaraelr, e fafaarady, s i,
AT A ARAT A AT H I AHET THAT T AN TRUHT G | Sobebl BATHATTEEATE
M=o qar o eE, Aifq Moed T gsearddes 99 Ted T SIMEH  Saedrdd |idid,
AGTIRIEA AOAT, FHART a1 qraar afafd, awdfq afgeor Hare qwe=dr afafaes srRa w@r
HTTHT A |

Ta il aHH FA AT GHebl Fa=r

%9 | e PCE. |

q FHART G U’,TUOMETIR

R FAAT F=ATAT G 9%9,344,3¥0I%%
el ¥09,004,]R104

_2\6_



®

@)

Q)

@

&)

@)

)

)

TRAE SecTudiec 4o fol.

q aﬁ aTﬁm qﬁaﬁ Excel Development Bank Ltd. s sk s (vour p—
g SuTeT g FBETE W afT SIS YN AT (B G2 Dreféisr aeas)

AGINAT FATTHT FEREEH A, foteed I el wiiesties, sar qor gfaar, @ qfqfae
TR FHSRATEH faRwr T & Fufasr S e fauar Jg Qe faemor

9. ST JepTeTaTd I AT

R Sl ¥k JITc g1 RESS

3. T HeeT |19 gerd I qiaa

TR PEENT GoaTed AT GHMATT UrAhl GATTRAH 7 Ak (AT AHITH g T o

LT AP ST TRUHI & | Ih GAITA AT (a0, dahl fadra feafa amaee
fororrar fafaa s e T amEeas Mo a9 sgawamaadars 9T [T T SR d@l qRIeTure
FHAT IGUHT FRTTEEATE (FARTHRIT TAT AR T AGIITATS AT (9T 6 T |

Tg A GUAT S Tab FIATTH! d&h adbl § T Gid d&h FHITH gouieler Geehgedls &
5,000|- AT Y&T9 T4 TRTH 3 |

oA, TIH GoaTaE, FEABR T, FFAET ATERAT NI a1 forer afsiesr Aaer ar
AT Fo R B, FEAT AT WA AT FFIAATS F THH RIS q(opl W A W

THTT |
TAAH, T qoaIaEd, FEFNK THE 90 QAFRIEeATs TR TR qUiRstie, Jar a9
Yfemer &N :

q. oo TAFesells S5k WXl aTqd STFAT %, 43,05,000100 AT SIAHET Hhddl T Iaded
TRISUH! G T AT TF 3.4, ¥R0IIR W 3 |

2 FHAERI THEATS STHT & ¥5 59 ¥R AT TRUH G |
AARGAIEE ORAT AT B ATHIBN IHH (059 AN HIATRIAD)

AT F. R09Y|09Y FI AIE ATATY ATTd 059 HHR HATTAFIAT AT A[hidA= ofiehl Tgehl THH
T 99,03 QOUILR TEH G |

THT ¥ T Frfa @Re a1 ey e e faewor :

TS ATAIAF T ATRHAT TFIAemedl (FATT ATeA, FATd AAWATE) @i qar fashreer faa=o
HAT ATAATTR qEAedd ATGATHT TRl G | GEIrT @ied qAT foshl Tl Al At gerEs
fafrawmaster drbert Frafafa sEar T TRUH 3 |

THT IO, THITH TG FFAT Ao AIH PRITRSBT (@

TATHT |

T U qAT AT HIAT THIH FoATAS AAITDN TIAATTHT GATST I9 7 H
9 ATME FiTaaTdl qraided SISHl GATSUaH! |

q ATAYAF FET

9 AT Fiqaaee farq= STSHT GATSUH! |

_2(_\_



Excel Development Bank Ltd. = s s (vour Local

Parinen
AU g JBEIC W TITBY SIS YIeey AAT (BN YA DS a1eadn)

fadust gaf aeon ferebiere ferRkionacdl, 2003

Fram % # Sufs () d ww=twa)
P TRAAITHT FHEL T (a<0

Q. outoe qifaer giaae
78 RETHTHT FHTAT TRTH F |

R dEAEEH giqas
7Y qRETeRTHT FHEL TRTH G |

3. Qe wuw fai faaso
AGTTNET D] FTTITTHAT T ATGHEE ATIR ST |
¥. FHIIAT FRATEN Gl e

() TG IF TEAIT qE 059/03/30 T FATSA AIATHT §, IoH AT [AETRAT 3, GAGL
et ST aT q, BTaT fedm ASTAqHT T ¥, HRA fFedl AQTAddET @ ¥ 9H AQ(ATHT q THA
%A 99 T HLT B |

(@) Afd® T 050 /59 &I AT TH Sbebl GLATHh a7 GoaATelhel a] GLATh o1 GoeATeThebl [o0g
g (el a1 a7 ISTART AT TEh] AEI-AT F 90 HET IR TPl a1 qURT AT
TG FehelTs THTEHT |

() FA FAIF a7 FoaTAF [96g ANIF AU TH TRaH F Tl AR ATH TG Aehol
SITRTHT TATTHT |

Y. SIS TR AR PRAR T9T Tl [yeraor

(%) TadTaa aSTRHT qUeHT Sfehbebl STATHT BRI THIIAT HALATTAR RO AT |
(@) TAATH] JAF THGER AATTHT GST FLATRT STATHT ATHAH, F[ATH T AT TP AT FA
FRER AT AT T FRER [ |

Fmfas ara. | afeow g | AW ST | AftH 9 FRER & | FRER de@T
Rozo/5q
T9Hq EPR 309 3o %9 9,035,598
Gl 36550 220,30 360,20 ¥ 225,905
BEL 322,90 3340 3%¥ %0 us 225,29%
=t %00 3340 Y43 %9 2,395,513

% QUL Q9T A

HAETATE TEAA FITAGTH] FHEAL TTH |

9, FETT T

HAEHATE T&AA ITAGTHT FHEAL AR |

_gi_




R¥ g uferaes

URAel SecTudiec db fol.

Excel Development Bank Ltd. foe s mee trou Local paren
1 St I dpare W aofa) SSIau Ured A (aﬁvﬁuﬁwmmm

iRATIId JRART6l Addce aiffad 3Teurcten UfddgGol

(TR ST HRATETH] LI AT el [AIRTeRT, 09% FHIfTH)

CANERT qYSA A AH TR SHATHEE Fe fafads
ST FAS T AWATEE qied email : info@edb.com.np, Website : www.edb.com.np
B . 033-43¥090
gfaas Jur wifvgar . 30501059
Q. qATa% QAT qwerwr faawor

(%) FoTAF TR AHEH 7 T41 (Hafh Al Aew= FAR A9, Hafe M 05010319

(@) FEITHT AR GIAAT vl [avor (FeTIeh, TAQTR 97 4+):

O ¢ Y9 wfqerd, TR ¥ giaerd

() GaTeAes AAla TFaeT fqaeor:

AR T qE

®.|  GEEHESH AW @ TR | ffe s | efarer | S ke

q. GRUEIE & fafa oy e T (afir)

T fafir

1 | e AR A, RARIRES 99,%4,90% | R050I10319% | ROTOI03IRY HIIRU FATATE
FTSHTUST RELEE

R | S1.¥Y® JEIE @A, Eroieea 950  |R05910990 | R0591099R REISED

3 | TIRTH TR, FAEAEF, | FAAERT | 3Y,039 [09510%19% | 308510%19% IR FHATE
AR faifera

¥ |IF AR AT, WA | FAERT | 4900 |R050I0GIRE | 0501051RS | ITIRY FHTATE
feHT .91}, A qHEA

Y | TRTET AT I, FISHTUST | FAQTET 300 |R05019919%  |R0501{91R0 IRV AT
9, FTSHTST FHIEA

& |[FeaEl @Al qTerd @ o R05q10R193 | R0510RIR3 TR FHATHT
FTSHIIST 39, FTSHIST AT/ ATEEA

dre : diged! IR 97 Ui FATades MAh AU A1 G RN T Al GEHT aredls SR
TRICHT fafd q9d g Ieet@ T |
FETIH ATl qHgare AAmigcd g qoaredd Isd THA qoarded qadie [ HqUH TSAAHT Feareal
SAERT fHfd R0zq10%105 AT qoaT 5Tl eh TIFHAT Mawh gA9UaT d=9ad ST ¥96 JAE @A
frafer gweredr ST fAafa 059100193 /1 FuTer fadios ATears IRTSUHT | GoaTedeh ATHT FHT AqATAA
TTeTeh URATE [qUhT IASATAT TFAT THRT 9id 059105135 0T fIdqias drears TRIsua! |

—2\9—




URAEl SecTudiec db fol.

Excel Development Bank Ltd. fe e amea (oo Local parien
1 ST A% dpare W adfen! SISIau Ured A (w\sﬁu—awmmm

R¥ ¥ uferde

(&) =T ATAfTHr T5H
B g TR S&h oo FEIHT faaur:
9 91.9.30501059 ot | qo@er fotge e w1
:;’ AT TP GoATAF CEISET] TG FEER W W%%W

q 305010%|3% 9 = ¥a TEH R0\R|0%|05
3 305010%130 9 = 9 TRewl RORI0¥I1R5
3 205 0|0Y |33 3 = 79 ReHr 06 |10%19%
¥ 3050|0%|10Y % = A ReHr ROWR|0%IR%
Y R05010%I1R5 % P 9 e 0% |05109
% 305010519R % =1 ¥ TEwr 0’0195
9 20501055 3 = A9 ReHr R0WR19019¥
c 050|029 % = 7q TEH ROWRI99109
e 305019019Y% Y = 9a TER ROWRIqIRY
90 305019919% Y R A TREw R09RIRIRY
99 3050991R% Y = 9q e 05010410
93 305014 IRY % =1 A e R050I0RIRR
93 R0ZqI0R193 % f 7T Rewr 050|0319Y
9% 3059103133 9 =1 a TEwr R05010319%
9y 305910RIRY 9 = a TEwr R050I03IR]
9% 3059103105 9 = w1 e

q 3059103130 9 = 79 ReHr

9z 305910315 % = A TReHr

B FoATAF AATTH ASF ATAYAS MRS F&T TR ARTT TP A A By fazor © 797war |
" FSAEE QAP SSF T A faarr

ek ATHTTR TSHHT FeATAE T AbTF Goaleleh JUTLdd HU- THTHT ( (TTEH

AU HALATHT T&ehebl [HIT Aled HRY GeTa):

A=eTeleh ATl STSHAT e AR, T qUHT faoar ¥ RTE Tl

CEFeHT el HUTeh! faarur@Te=ae)# gs dfied W AT

F=aTe s ATATTR §5 AAR TR d5Hd ATdhdd (&= ¥, o

AT ATATTRT S5k T (R e qdep! a1 qremor R08R|0%|08,

AT i

=TT AfATaR! 9fd JoF =T T HAEH T 4,000 HATAR
& C,,OOO

o9 oAb ATAITER! F d5F T & %9999, 341

_26_



TRAE SecTudiec 4o fol.

q aﬁ aT% qﬁaﬁ Excel Development Bank Ltd. s rrha s (vou ner)
g 1 Sl ¢ SpaIe ‘W G SIIAuS UIed AT (BN U BIefesT s

R GSATAFH AT HIET T q faeor
FoATARH] AT I AT ¥ GEIThl ATAR FEdr AT/ TTH ol TIUH
THTER IRARH] THHART T GoaTad WT Al GHwl fqaxr. TR
FoATAFREEH AT FTHT [qebTs TAT qAATSTI HIAHH FEed] [aeawor:
. fer fafa FEwr AUEEERIEE]
q GHATABR T T
e
q Ba rd Lee | ESG R050|0%|0Y 9 Hotel Aleft,
Wok p Katm ad
B Iherm | Cb rol 2050|0899 % TimesSg re
System to the BODs Log & Bar
Baw atar, Ktm.
3 Ba rd Of Directo 205019019 B Yellw Pag
Ed ationPrg am Hotel, Kathmandu
¥ | Wokp o Directo | 30z019R19% R Gk ra Foest
Refresh rpg am 305014399 Resp t, Kattm and
¥ BODswork & duties | 3059|03|0% Q Yak & Yeti Hotel,
relatedwo kK b p Katm ad

T GoaATAdd ATh FoATaAbH IGAT I<h a1 AATIT HUH 7

faalv e Tl fafad SATHeHRI TRTTHT/ TRITHT T ARTTH 9T
repl faa:
. ) ﬁ E|'|' ﬁ = = ﬁ ~ @_ N ﬁ_

fepfaAeRT X TXRT AT T ARTHRT AT Frepl a0,
fsT a1 fHTehT UepTeRep! URRARERT e T T=AT AT AT AT & a1 FLTIF TRTTHT
FHEATAT fqUepr R a1 feavaer faawor,

ST o7 B Tiod TRATHT ATIRTT STAREHT a1 FoATAE el T AGeRT [,

GEE THTORFT  UREARPT  FHA I GEATHT QIR AT
FHATH] STAATHT HTH TRIEH! T GrepT foa=or |

ToaATAhe I&T TR(AHT Je9T TUH! Grerebe TRATH] ToATA, Tedl TR
TRTTIPNT, FABRI THE a7 FHANT H% FE TH AT Alehl [Gawr:

TATAFREEATs (HaET (e qur o febraesare & FRATer MRush THTH]
qU Grepl faaor:

3. Tl SITEW AT 9T AT FA-AT Ul ¥y fqa=or

() fEW HATITH! AT FH AART TS T/ THTHT TST THIHT Y ST PR TTH
(@) SiEH AT AT T ST

_gQ‘_



Excel Development Bank Ltd. Fre s aee trou Local parnen q aﬁ a—rﬁm q-%aﬁ
— mmmwmmmmmmﬁmmmm g

() afafaer =T (S0 q9T qEETH! AW a9l Q) ¢

Y. |99 T

9 e TURTH aTeTd ERISES

R AT @& FiAIT T

3 fvita gH@ g=me a9 e

1 UHE SIEH Afaed T gi=rg

qie : SitgH SFaearad afAafdewr Jarse goardd a9 T8 THT WBAFUHAET Hid 3059109199 AT I<H
fafd O Tod T & FEATAd TIRTH TeTd FATSTE I8 AU |

o) affaer e e ¢ L

7) gtafaer F TR A fERer ¢ A afafaer Sufas FTET S do quidr areedr ot
fareeioor, &Rt ArAT g qur S aredr, I=ad SaH, e Sad, Ta1d G0 Alash] AT T
TN @ T AHNED FTA] oA FIHITAT Fiefae YT T4 bl & | AAHT A1, Sebebl SAMGH FFEH]
qT SHFR (a9 T AW GEIIHAT o AAfqar I GeRE qar fawicd e T efe St
%mmmqﬁrwaﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂi‘cﬁrw

WW(WHWWWHWW)

awr?rawr il (e W)

.9 |99 L [

q. el Jeh1el are T ERIERd

R GHATAd ST FUF JHIE G qay

£ [l gH@, AT A@TIere [ T T qtea

Al A AR Fa F=ATed AR HHR ATaTeD TSUATAT qe=1d fAfd 2059105139 AT Ih
fafd O Tod T BT FAAE ST 3% YA AT qa&F I8 U |

(=) WTATTH F5F T %

7) gfufaer s T A faaRr ¢ Swifas afteka faxia faervewer afwenm, wifaes arafee
AQTINE Gfqaarel AHET, ATANE @IS AT ATHIGT JaT AIHe, q9Ted e SAepard e
[ giqees I gA®hd, ATk q9T AT AEIIETHH] (HAchlbl [HRTRT T A@raiers giqaaTHr
HATSUHT FRITEE IIX FA®S T, AR (AIET ad=erg 29 fam qar Taaigssadr g=mes
AT gfdeaT Ter T |

STATRRTr qoT farer afafa wa arafve afafaee st aeqfa afafa, awfq oifae saaeams afafqes afq
TR |

(=) Fie TImEe fafraeTEet /AT STUET

—?O—



R¥ g uferaes

Excel Development Bank Ltd. szt sarhm s (vou Partner)
SIS g JBEC W ITBY SAAU YIeey AAT (BIRM YA BIAeT 1eadn)

¥ . GEAT AT SR TaTE Fowy a<or
()T QS TN AT A1 SR et fqasor:
fawa HeAH QUi TR fafe
aTftfeh ATURE FATET GEAT | AT JfE afTeE, JEE Web | 2059103108 T 3059103105
Site
frdTe STEROT FATRT AT afeaa i bt et Web | faere InemRor q9r T9aat
Site
aqifties gieraas Tfeaar 3fqe afrer, Tt Web | sibeT website @1 wifguer T fafq
Site ozql0¥q0 w1 gfdfed  2fHeEdr
JHT eRTITA
i gidee iftazr 3 9fTert, It Web | R05010%130, 30501081949,
Site 3050190109, 305410910\,
R05910%1%9
frdrae! HeuAT a1 9T AT Tk THFI=ST [T, R0 0I0YIRY, 00|05,
HA Hagaefia g=rr R05010%193, R05019919%,
R059I0IRY, R05310310%
q= AT FAT TATAT TAITTRT

(@) FEAT U TSB! a7 AT FROA FAIT e T4 79 FMaprgane FRAMEAT Wbt 9 6 Fw4r

: qYTHT |

(TT) qiGeet AP A9 Faw qraRor o7 qoq=1 QT Al : arfifer aramer g fafq R0591031R%

Y W G X FHAR G fqavor

F) FHAEEH! GLaAT, YU, afq faem, aifew,aea, s qor s gfan, afwr T faersmEm e
TS FET FAICTH FHATN JaT ¥ fATHTER /SAaedT A AT T |

(@) HRTSNE AT T T : T 1 Feqo T |

(TT) I AT TEHT FHANETH! TH,AF AT T 0T T fraRor:

.9 | ™ 9T T AL
1. | ST SHEAR FEA | THE FUFRT AlgEd EEIEIEE] 33 AU ABFATAS
R | A FH A TG FEE Afged | TH.faT RY AV AT AT
3. | o7 srelres & FETIF HETIadh TH fau R0 FUF! AfFF AT
¥, | = Rra v R | gerae gergeras tg.fau 3% FUHN Afepg IAT

dre: fafa R0z91051% e TeTaE HeTyaEaE geHAr A1 Rra e Rarer R g |

(51 FHATN T 7 feaor

FIEAAT ATAR FHATR TIIAT T T2 /TR LRG3l
g

AL TIRHT FHATI D] ET: 99
F FEHTIET T o
FHATEOD] TFAA @ AT/ TATH HUFT
AT FHARTEEATS (TR qAH J&IT qIT FEATAT FHATR FET: aATfers Fear oy,

AR T&@T © %K
AT A.H FHAT ANAH T % T 3Y,9¥ 45RIRY

_?2_




URAEl SecTudiec db fol.

Excel Development Bank Ltd. Fre s aee trou Local parnen qgaﬁ a—rﬁm q-%aﬁ

— 1 G mmmwm(cﬂsﬁu’awmmm

FA AT FHART Gobl AT 9%.9%%
FHA FHAN GAHT FHA ATAH Gelehl Fraera: 1.39%
& FTH AGT AT AGIAHT F¥Y foaor
(&) G T foraRor
FeaTeR! digeat o1 .90 fafaar faaver NFRS @R TaR T/ 7, el
AR AT Frebl HR
FHATAF FH{TATE digedl fadrd [gaeer @ied quel Al R05910%IRY
Ferfaes faxirr faamor geerer et fafa: R050I0%IR0,
0501094,
2050190109
3059109109,
R05910%19
ufray @EmafeeT T Ul fafq R059I10RIRY
FIGR FATaTE [y foaror Hiehd JUHl fHid: R059103I1R%
IEATH ATARF @& qeedT fqa=om: ared fas gk
o) AT=ATR STHT AGTIETT T TRUHT a7 aTed fasf A<k T Teae SqiRmPanaH’d 2 o
f - S ) ey 8
o) A forst > TRTPT HC AIRT - R - . Chartered Accountants
T) AT AGTAIETIT S AFTeTehl T TRURT (AW Gh, AHGE a7 AIaE) | Jariaes
(@) Er qAer JiAfa FrEr e
QAT qAT SIEsHl ATH, 98 qdl T qg ARIAT
AT THTeT AT T BRISED ERCACAY
ST, ¥9& Y96 @A | q&d ERIEIEE]
&9 HIH g4 e qiaa q fa.u

ok TUHT TATT qOT UM ST T@IT | J050I0¥IRS, IUMEAT 3 ST, R050|0%IRY, IIMEIT 3 5T,
R05010%|R3 JUMAT 3 SAT, R05019RIIR IJTFEAT 3 T,
3059103133 IUTEIT 3 FHT, 0510313 I 3 T,

afe Fge T %, FATAF ¥ 5,000|— AT GEIHRT & 2L 00|—

TETIIT GiATTe ATRAT HTH HRATThT ROGO|0¥|RR, ROTO|0¥|30, ROTO|0%IRE, ROT0I{019Y,
gtaeae™ WaTeTeh ATHITHT T9T TRl i ROZ9I0RIRE, ROT1I03RE

9. 37 faeRor

YT F=aTeAh TAT (TRl ThToRer! TRaReE! fada @rd N

UHT Ak, 5 JAT o=iTg GRATAE 0T a7 AL AT AT 5

&UHT T [ /Afauenr

AT TR, TTHAITATHT STTITHT qTS e a7 A1 aTeeh

graed TEfoa Fearel fadm @ TuH & Afh, B, -

FEAT, FHATR, eATEHR AT

URTHTETATS TEATH o TR H [ehTaae] ART=rere

AR/ AR

fomerr Mema soeaes SR &l Al N
ITAETH qTAAT TT / TATH

_'.2'.2_



TRAE SecTudiec 4o fol.

qgaﬁ aTﬁm qﬁaﬁ Excel Development Bank Ltd. s s s (vour Lo

SIS g JBEC W ITBY SAAU YIeey AAT (BIRM YA BIAeT 1eadn)

e Meaer deame! M e a1 queraeor Taf N
FTITATS [agUT AT qTeeT U/ A Teh] :

79 b qer faaer w2
R059/03/3q T Fared
ARTATHI ‘1, 3T Aldd

AT AT FATAF 965 ATATHT Bl Hel ATAREHT T T ferra AT 3, gAE foree
BRI AITATHT 9, WHTAT FoTeddT ACTATHT
¥, HRAT ToTeedT ARTATHT 9 T =19
HITATHT § FHT & 99 2T HeT
TEH |

AT ARl A9 @ He el |19 JaT

AT AfgeRded 98 @ Jarad

fafa :RogqloloY

giqaeT "o ArAfqare @red [Hid: 305910%10%
erETadIETRaTe gHT Rl k05910104

_Qi_



TRIA SHcIUdee db fol.

Excel Development Bank Ltd. e emim are o Gﬁ a-rﬁm -q-%aaq-
AT A FeBaIE W TDBN AU UIet ATAT (BN T Bl eed)) qg

Naya Basti Marg, House No. 22

B.R.S. Neupane & Co. B e

Tel : 977-1-4511314, 4517371
Chartered Accountants E-mail: chartered@brs.com.np
ICAN Reg. No.: 24 Web : www.brs.com.np

Independent Auditor’s Report
To The Shareholders of Excel Development Bank Limited

Report on the Audit of Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements Excel Development Bank (referred to as
the “Bank”) which comprises the Statement of Financial Position as at 31*' Ashadh 2081 (1 5™ July
2024), Statement of Profit or Loss, Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of
Changes in Equity, and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended and notes to the Financial
Statements.

In our opinion, the accompanying Financial Statements of the Bank present fairly, in all material
respects the Financial Position of the Bank as at 31% Ashadh 2081 (15" July 2024) and its financial
performance, and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting
Standards (NFRS).

Basis for Opinion

We have conducted our audit in accordance with Nepal Standards on Auditing (NSAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Bank in
accordance with The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN) Handbook of Code of
Ethics for Professional Accountants together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the financial statements in Nepal, and we have fulfilled our Ethics for Prafessional
Accountants, We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate o
provide a basis for our opinion. '

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in
the audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context
of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do
not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters described below to
be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.

S. | Key Audit Matters | How our Audit addressed the Key Audit |

N. | Matters

1. | Interest Recognition Our audit procedures included:
Interest income of the Bank has to be recognized on accrual basis | =  Obtain clear understanding of the '
and following the Interest Income Recognition Guidelines process of accrual of interest income on,
2019 issued by Nepal Rastra Bank (NRB). Guideline requires loan and advances in the Core Banking |
where loans and advances are overdue for more than 3 months System of the Bank. |
and up to 12 months, collateral testing shall be done. If the | = Regarding fair value of the collateral, we
outstanding amount is within the collateral value, then the interest have relied on the latest available
income is recognized, if not, then accrual of such interest income valuation of the collateral.
is suspended. However, if the foan is in past dues for more than | = Test checking of booking of interest |

LL incum/g mual computation. J
T 3 .
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12 months then the accrual of interest income is suspended
irrespective of the value of collateral.

The manual intervention is required for the interest recognition
process. Hence, it creates risk of improper application of
guidelines and determination of fair value of the collateral. So,
this may have an effect on recognition of interest income of the
Bank. Therefore, we have considered it as Key Audit Matter.

b2

Impairment of Loans and Advances

The provisions for loans and write off is a Key Audit Matter as

the Bank has significant credit exposure to a large number of

borrowers and there is high degree of complexity and judgement

involved in recoverability of loans, estimating the provisions

thereon and identification of accounts to be written off. The same

resulted in significant audit effort to address the risk around loan

recoverability and the determination of related provisions and

write off.

As per NRB Directive 4, the Bank shall measure impairment loss

on loans and advances at the higher of the following.

=  Amount derived as per norms prescribed by NRB for loan
loss provision.

=  Amount determined as per NFRS adopting incurred loss
model.

Identification of performing and non-performing advances
involve establishment of proper mechanism. Bank Accounts for
all the transaction related to the loan and advances in its IT system
viz core banking system (CBS) which also provides information
to identify whether advances are performing or non-performing.

Considering the nature of the transaction, regulatory requirement,

existing business environment, estimation/judgments involved in

the valuation of seturities, it is a matter of higher importance for
the intended users of financial statements. Considering these
aspects, we have determined this as Key Audit Matter.

Our audit procedures included:

We tested on sample basis, the approval
of new lending facilities against the
Bank’s credit policies, the performance
of annual loan assessments, and controls
over the monitoring of credit quality.

We assessed management’s forecast and |

inputs of recoverable cash
valuation of underlying security and
collaterals, estimates of recoverable

amounts on default and other sources of

repayment.

We tested on sample basis the level of

provisions held against different loan
products.

We discussed the file with concerned
officials and challenged the assumptions
made in respect of expected recoveries,
primarily from collateral held.

We tested the design and operating
effectiveness of periodic internal
reviews of asset quality and periodic
value of collateral.

We selected a sample of performing
loans and independently assessed as to

whether there was a need to classify such |

loans as Non-Performing lLoans.

Information Technology System and Controls Impacting
Financial Reporting

The IT environment of the Bank is complex and uses a large
number of independent and interdependent IT systems. The
Bank’s operational and financial processes are dependent on IT
systems due to large volume of transactions that are processed on
daily basis. Due to the dependency of Banks’s key financial
accounting and reporting process on IT system, and high chance
that any control lapses, validation failures, incorrect input data
and wrong extraction of data may result in wrong reporting of
data to the management and regulators. Considering this we have
identified testing of such IT systems and related control
environment as a key audit matter.

The accuracy and reliability of the financial reporting process
depends on the IT systems and the related control environment,
including general controls over user access management and
change in management across applications, networks, database,
and operating systems. There is also a risk that, gaps in the change
management, segregation of duties or user access management
controls may undermine our ability to place some reliance
thereon in our audit. Lapses Failures/ incorrect output if any of
such systems may result in material misstatement in the financial
statements.

OQur audit approach regarding Information
Technology of the Bank is based upon the
Information Technology Guidelines issued
by NRB and it also included:

Verification of the interest income and
expense booking regarding loan and
deposits on test check basis with the
CBS of the Bank.

Reliance on the IT audit conducted by
the Bank.

Verification of the provisioning of the
loan and advances based on ageing on
test check basis.

flows. |
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Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditors Report therecon.

The Banks’s Management is responsible for the Other Information. The Other Information comprises
the information included in the Annual Report but does not include the financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon. Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information
and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statement, our responsibility is to read the Other
Information and in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements, or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRSs) and for such internal control as
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of the financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Bank’s ability 1o
continue as going concern, disclosing as applicable the matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless the management either intends to liquidate the Bank or
to cease operations or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

-

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Bank's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as.a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with NSAs will always detect a material misstatement when
it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if individually or
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with NSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We are also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations,
or the override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Bank’s internal control.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. i
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* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of going concern basis of accounting
and based on audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Bank’s ability to continue as going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention
in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Bank to cease to continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

* Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the Bank s
activities to express an opinion on Financial Statements,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

We have obtained all the information and explainations, which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit and we have not come across any fradulence in
the accounts, so far as it appeared from our examination of the books of accounts. The accounts and
records of the Bank has been maintained as required by the law and financial statements are in
agreement with the books of account maintained by the Bank. In our opininon, so far as appeared
from our examination of the books, the Bank has maintained adequate capital funds and adequate
provisions for possible impairment of assets in accordance with the Directives issued by Nepal Rastra
Bank.

To the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us, the Board of Directors.
the representative or any employee of the Bank has not acted contrary to the provision of law relating
to accounts nor caused direct loss or damage to the Bank deliberately or acted in a manner that would
jeopardize the interest and security of the Bank and the Bank has not acted in a manner to jeopardize
the interest and security of the depositors and the investors.

zr:"‘,l,]u Ar t.z_'-.‘\
CA.Gyanendra Bhati—
Partner

UDIN: 241220CA00070wMTN;
Place: Kathmandu, Nepal
Date: 20/12/2024
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Excel Development Bank Limited
Statement of Financial Position

As on 31 Ashad 2081 (July 15, 2024)

] As on As on

Particulars Note Asadh 31, 2081 Asadh 31, 2080
Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 4.1 2,057,930,512.37 2,402,188,449.80
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 4.2 304,451,510.96 130,458,846.54
Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions 4.3 - -
Derivative Financial Instruments 4.4 - -
Other Trading Assets 4.5 - -
Loans and Advances to BFls 4.6 397,129,752.78 241,854,799.85
Loans and Advances to Customers 4.7 10,833,762,785.43 10,493,823,554.03
Investment Securities 4.8 3,092,126,880.59 2,189,640,885.56
Current Tax Assets 4.9 - 4,576,653.05
Investment in Subsidiaries 4.10 - -
Investment in Associates 4.11 - -
Investment Property 4.12 308,711,211.18 308,711,211.18
Property and Equipment 4.13 206,491,336.54 215,753,160.34
Goodwill and Intangible Assets 4.14 2,218,072.39 3,336,219.12
Deferred Tax Assets 4.15 - 4,924,971.31
Other Assets 4.16 49,583,787.71 91,210,097.78
Total Assets 17,252,405,849.95 16,086,478,848.56
Liabilities
Due to Bank and Financial Institutions 4.17 260,343,650.14 427,942,688.21
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank 4.18 - -
Derivative Financial Instruments 4.19 - -
Deposits from Customers 4.20 14,763,480,967.17 13,767,426,638.57
Borrowings 4.21 - -
Current Tax Liabilities 4.9 10,733,213.52 -
Provisions 4.22 14,295,813.29 11,198,147.34
Deferred Tax Liabilities 4.15 81,017,884.85 -
Other Liabilities 4.23 183,961,271.44 193,210,930.43
Debt Securities Issued 4.24 - -
Subordinated Liabilities 4.25 - -
Total Liabilities 15,313,832,800.41 14,399,778,404.55
Equity
Share Capital 4.26 1,249,694,470.93 1,249,694,470.93
Share Premium 9,075,470.15 9,075,470.15
Retained Earnings (11,718,670.53) (64,521,971.05)
Reserves 4.27 691,521,778.99 492,452,473.98
Total Equity Attributable to Equity Holders 1,938,573,049.54 1,686,700,444.02
Non Controlling Interest - -
Total Equity 1,938,573,049.54 1,686,700,444.02
Total Liabilities and Equity 17,252,405,849.95 16,086,478,848.56
Contingent Liabilities and Commitments 4.28 705,571,650.52 652,995,388.88

Net Assets Value per share

155.12

134.97

As per our report of even date attached

For B. R.S. Neupane & Co.
Chartered Accountants

CA. Gyanendra B. Bhari
Partner
B.R.S. Neupane & Co.

Date: 2081/09/05
Place: Birtamode, Jhapa

For and on behalf of Board

Mahendra Kumar Goyal
Chairman

Parshuram Dahal
Director

Yagya Prasad Sharma
Director

Sabitri Lohani Dahal
Director

Dr. Indra Kumar Kattel
Chief Executive Officer

Dr. Rupak Prasad Khanal
Director

Prakash Babu Panta
Director

Sanjeev Kumar Kafle
Head-Finance
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Excel Development Bank Limited
Statement of Profit or Loss

For the Year Commencing on Shrawan 1, 2080 and Ending on Ashad 31, 2081
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Particulars Note F.Y 2080-81 F.Y 2079-80

Interest Income 4.29 1,562,973,839.82 1,741,930,694.85
Interest Expense 4.30 1,005,336,309.10 1,133,392,438.04
Net Interest Income 557,637,530.72 608,538,256.81
Fee and Commission Income 4.31 91,127,865.29 88,268,353.47
Fee and Commission Expense 4.32 14,257,216.44 13,745,528.54
Net Fee and Commission Income 76,870,648.85 74,522,824.93
Net Interest, Fee and Commission Income 634,508,179.57 683,061,081.74
Net Trading Income 433 - -
Other Operating Income 4.34 2,164,856.17 827,605.22
Total Operating Income 636,673,035.74 683,888,686.96
Impairment Charge/ (Reversal) for Loans and Other
Lossess 4.35 128,948,361.39 196,475,798.62
Net Operating Income 507,724,674.35 487,412,888.34
Operating Expense
Personnel Expenses 4.36 259,650,588.36 209,430,319.07
Other Operating Expenses 4.37 95,489,317.16 94,871,073.83
Depreciation & Amortisation 4.38 45,866,023.52 47,305,557.39
Operating Profit 106,718,745.30 135,805,938.05
Non Operating Income 4.39 - -
Non Operating Expense 4.40 - 28,043,928.60
Profit Before Income Tax 106,718,745.30 107,762,009.45
Income Tax Expense 441

Current Tax 66,585,740.35 51,238,135.68

Deferred Tax (3,361,880.86) 5,302,252.24
Profit for the Period 43,494,885.82 51,221,621.54
Profit Attributable to:
Equity-holders of the Bank 43,494,885.82 51,221,621.54
Non-Controlling Interest - -
Profit for the Period 43,494,885.82 51,221,621.54
Earnings per Share
Basic Earnings per Share 3.48 4.10
Diluted Earnings per Share 3.48 4.10

As per our report of even date attached

For B. R.S. Neupane & Co.
Chartered Accountants

CA. Gyanendra B. Bhari
Partner
B.R.S. Neupane & Co.

Date: 2081/09/05
Place: Birtamode, Jhapa

For and on behalf of Board

Mahendra Kumar Goyal
Chairman

Parshuram Dahal
Director

Sabitri Lohani Dahal

Director

Dr. Rupak Prasad Khanal

Director

Yagya Prasad Sharma  Prakash Babu Panta
Director Director

Dr. Indra Kumar Kattel ~ Sanjeev Kumar Kafle
Chief Executive Officer ~ Head-Finance
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Excel Development Bank Limited
Statement of Other Comprehensive Income

R¥ ¥ uferde

For the Year Commencing on Shrawan 1, 2080 and Ending on Ashad 31, 2081

Particulars

F.Y 2080-81

F.Y 2079-80

Profit for the year
Other Comprehensive Income, Net of Income Tax
a) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Gains/(losses) from investment in equity instruments
measured at fair value
Gains/(losses) on revaluation
Actuarial gains/(losses) on defined benefit plans
Income tax relating to above items
Net other comprehensive income that will not be
reclassified to profit or loss
b) Items that are or may be reclassified to profit or loss
Gains/(losses) on cash flow hedge
Exchange gains/(losses)(arising from translating
financial assets of foreign operation)
Income tax relating to above items
Reclassify to profit or loss
Net other comprehensive income that are or may be
reclassified to profit or loss
c) Share of other comprehensive income of associate
accounted as per equity method

43,494,885.82

296,019,386.45

1,663,070.28
(89,304,737.02)

208,377,719.70

51,221,621.54

18,619,056.99

(7,803,179.32)
(3,244,763.30)

7,571,114.37

Other Comprehensive Income for the year, Net of
Income Tax

208,377,719.70

7,571,114.37

Total Comprehensive Income for the Period

251,872,605.52

58,792,735.90

Total Comprehensive Income attributable to:
Equity-Holders of the Bank
Non-Controlling Interest

251,872,605.52

58,792,735.90

Total Comprehensive Income for the Period

251,872,605.52

58,792,735.90

As per our report of even date attached

For B. R.S. Neupane & Co.
Chartered Accountants

CA. Gyanendra B. Bhari
Partner
B.R.S. Neupane & Co.

Date: 2081/09/05
Place: Birtamode, Jhapa

For and on behalf of Board

Mahendra Kumar Goyal

Chairman Director
Parshuram Dahal Yagya Prasad Sharma
Director Director
Sabitri Lohani Dahal Dr. Indra Kumar Kattel
Director Chief Executive Officer

Dr. Rupak Prasad Khanal

Prakash Babu Panta

Sanjeev Kumar Kafle
Head-Finance
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Excel Development Bank Limited

For the year

Statement of Cash Flow
ended 31 Ashad 2081 (July 15, 2024)

R¥ ¥ uferde

Particulars

F.Y 2080-81

F.Y 2079-80

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Interest Received

Fee and Other Income Received

Dividend Received

Receipts from Other Operating Activities

Interest Paid

Commissions and Fees Paid

Cash Payment to Employees

Other Expenses Paid

1,305,444,406.53
91,127,865.29

(1,004,734,918.81)
(14,257,216.44)
(149,738,707.66)
(100,649,183.49)

1,454,692,169.71
89,092,580.26

(1,127,066,436.90)
(13,745,528.54)
(193,102,228.47)
(78,132,179.03)

Operating Cash Flows before Changes in Operating Assets

and Liabilities

127,192,245.41

131,738,377.02

(Increase) Decrease in Operating Assets
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank

Loans and Advances to BFls

Loans and Advances to Customers

Other Assets

Increase (Decrease) in Operating Liabilities
Due to Banks and Financials Institutions

Due to Nepal Rastra Bank

Deposit from Customers

Borrowings

Other Liabilities

(173,992,664.42)

(157,067,788.65)

(362,070,997.98)
46,202,963.12

(167,599,038.07)

996,054,328.60

(9,249,658.99)

2,901,286.64

31,313,087.77
(339,568,127.23)

15,869,833.92

5,394,959.18
(267,452,444.79)
2,016,862,817.58

(34,099,093.54)

Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities before Tax Paid

Income Tax Paid

299,469,389.03
(66,585,740.35)

1,562,960,696.56
(51,238,135.68)

Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities

232,883,648.68

1,511,722,560.88

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Investment Securities

Receipts from Sale of Investment Securities
Purchase of Property and Equipment

Receipts from Sale of Property and Equipment
Purchase of Intangible Assets

Interest Received

Dividend Received

(22,239,757,343.20)
21,649,157,587.79

(24,745,294.14)
1,182,250.00
35,533,472.88
1,486,192.09

(2,869,774,775.49)
1,508,980,634.86

(133,627,384.69)
524,699.00

(1,018,130.00)
48,365,444.47
674,534.29

Net Cash Used in Investing Activities

(577,143,134.58)

(1,445,874,977.56)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Receipt from Issue of Shares

Dividends Paid

Interest Paid

Other Receipts/Payments

(5,152,754.31)
(3,465,531.51)
(470,135.41)

Net Cash from Financing Activities

(9,088,421.23)

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Shrawan 01, 2080

Effect of Exchange Rate fluctuations on Cash and Cash
Equivalents Held

(344,259,485.90)
2,402,188,449.80

1,548.47

56,759,162.08
2,345,425,909.29

3,378.43

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Asadh 31, 2081

2,057,930,512.37

2,402,188,449.80

As per our report of even date attached

For B. R.S. Neupane & Co.
Chartered Accountants

CA. Gyanendra B. Bhari
Partner
B.R.S. Neupane & Co.

Date: 2081/09/05
Place: Birtamode, Jhapa

For and on behalf of Board

Mahendra Kumar Goyal
Chairman

Parshuram Dahal

Director Director

Sabitri Lohani Dahal
Director

Dr. Indra Kumar Kattel
Chief Executive Officer

Dr. Rupak Prasad Khanal
Director

Yagya Prasad Sharma Prakash Babu Panta
Director

Sanjeev Kumar Kafle
Head-Finance
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Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 31 Ashadh 2081

General Information

Reporting Entity

Excel Development Bank Limited (‘The Bank') is domiciled and incorporated in Nepal under the
Companies Act, 2063 on 11" Chaitra 2061 as a Public Limited Company. The bank obtained the license
to commence banking operations as a 'B Class' Regional level financial institution from Nepal Rastra
Bank on 19™ Ashadh 2062 and is on operation since 6" Shrawan 2062.The bank has extended it's
working area from 5 Districts to Province Level Development from 2" Kartik 2079. The working area of
the bank at present is within the Koshi Province. The Bank is also listed on Nepal Stock Exchange with
stock symbol is “EDBL”". The registered office of the Bank is situated at Birtamode Jhapa, Nepal.

The bank offers wide range of financial service including basic financial service i.e. accepting of deposits
and mobilization of deposit in form of credit. The bank also offers digital products such as debit cards,
mobile banking, QR services & remittance facilities to general public and corporate clients as authorized
by the Nepal Rastra Bank.

Basis of Preparation

The financial statements of the bank have been prepared on accrual basis of accounting in accordance
with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS) as published by the Accounting Standards Board
(ASB) Nepal and pronounced by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN) and in line with
format issued by Nepal Rastra Bank as per Directive No.4.

The financial statements comprise the Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Profit or Loss,
Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity, Statement of Cash Flows
and Notes to the Accounts comprising summary of significant Accounting policies & explanatory notes.

The financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis, as the Bank has the resources to
continue its business for the foreseeable future. In making this assessment, the Board of Directors have
considered a wide range of information relating to present and future conditions, including future
projections of profitability, cashflows and capital resources.

Statement of Compliance

The financial statements of the bank have been prepared in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting
Standards (NFRS) developed by the Accounting Standards Board, Nepal (ASB, Nepal) and crave out
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN). The financial statements comprise of
Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Profit or Loss and Statement of Other Comprehensive
Income, Statement in Changes in Equity, Statement of Cashflows and Notes to the Accounts on the
format and structure prescribed by NRB Directive No. 4.

Reporting Period and Approval of Financial Statements Reporting Period:

The Bank follows the Nepalese financial year based on Nepalese calendar starting from 1%t Shrawan
2080 and ending on 315t Ashadh 2081. (17" July 2023 to 15™ July 2024).
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The accompanied financial statements have been authorized by the Board of Directors vide its resolution
dated 2081/09/04 on 316" meeting and have recommended for its approval by shareholders in the
upcoming 19" Annual General Meeting.

Functional and Presentation Currency

The financial statements of the Bank are presented in Nepalese Rupees (NPR), which is the currency of
the primary economic environment in which the Bank operates. The figures are rounded to nearest
integer, except otherwise Stated.

Use of Estimates, Assumptions and Judgments

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and
assumptions in the application of accounting policies that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities,
income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates. Continuous evaluation is done on
the estimation and judgments based on historical experience and other factors, including expectations
of future events that are believed to be reasonable.

Changes in Accounting Policies

The accounting policies are applied consistently to all the periods presented in the financial statements,
including the preparation of the opening NFRS compliant Statement of Financial Position as at 1%
Shrawan, 2074 being the date of transition to NFRS.

New Standards Issued but not yet effective

The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN) has published Nepal Financial Reporting
Standards 2018 (NFRS 2018) on March 2021. Accordingly, NFRS-9 “Financial Instruments” and NFRS-
17 “Insurance Contracts” has been introduced with amendments to the existing standard which shall be
effective from year 2024/25 out of which NFRS-17 “Insurance Contracts” is irrelevant for the bank as the
revenue recognition of bank is based on NFRS-15 “Revenue from contract with customer”.

A number of new standards and amendments to the existing standards and interpretations have been
issued by IASB after the pronouncements of NFRS with varying effective dates. Those become
applicable when ASB Nepal incorporates them within NFRS.

New Standards and interpretation not adopted

The bank has, for the preparation of financial statements, adopted the NFRS pronounced by ASB The
NFRS conform, in all material respect, to International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as issued
by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB).

However, the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN) vide its notice dated 25" Poush 2079
has pronounced the Carve-outs in NFRS-09 “Financial Instruments” with Alternative Treatment till FY
2080/81. Detail of crave outs opted by bank in preparation of financial statements are as follows:

a. Impracticability to determine transaction cost of all previous year which is the part of effective
Interest Rate

In para 5.4, effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments
of receipts through the expected life of the financial assets or financial liability to the gross carrying
amount of a financial assets or to the amortized cost of a financial liability. When calculating the
effective interest rate, an entity shall estimate the expected cash flows by considering all the
contractual terms of the financial instruments (for example, prepayment, extension, call and similar
options) but small not consider the expected credit loss. The calculation includes all fees and point
paid or received unless it is immaterial or impracticable to determine the reliably, between parties to
the contract that are an integral part of the effective interest rate (Para B5.4.1-B5.4.3), transaction
costs, and all other premiums or discounts. There is presumption that cash flows and the expected
life of a group of similar financial instruments can be estimated reliably. However, in those rare cases
when it is not possible to reliably estimate the cash flows or the expected life of a financial instrument
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(or group of financial instruments), the entity shall use the contractual cash flows over the full
contractual term of the financial instrument (or a group of financial instruments). This carve out is
optional and has been provided until FY 2080/81.

b. Impairment and collectability of financial assets measured at amortized cost

As per Para 5.5, an entity shall assess at the end of each reporting period whether there is any
objective evidence that a financial asset or group of financial assets measured at amortized cost is
impaired. If any such evidence exists, they shall apply paragraph 5 to determine the amount of any
impairment loss unless the entity is a bank of financial institution registered as per Bank and Financial
institution Act 2073. Such entities shall measure impairment loss on loan and advances as the higher
of amount derived as per the norms prescribed by the Nepal Rastra Bank for loan loss provision and
amount determined as per paragraph 5 and shall apply paragraph 5 to measure the impairment loss
on financial assets other than loans and advances.

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on financial assets measured at amortized
costs has been incurred, the amount of the loss is measured as the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit
losses that have not been incurred) discounted at the financial asset’s original effective interest rate
(i, e., the effective interest rate computed at initial recognition). The carrying amount of the assets
shall be reduced either directly or through use of an allowance account. The amount of loss shall be
recognized in profit of loss.

This carve out is not optional and has been provided until FY 2080/81. Bank will measure the
impairment of loan and advances to customers as higher of the impairment as assessed under NFRS
or as per the norms prescribed by Nepal Rastra Bank. The provision is mandatory where impairment
under NFRS and impairment under NRB norms has been disclosed for comparison and higher of
the two is charged as impairment and recognized in the financial statements.

Discounting

Discounting has been done, using the relevant discount rate either Market Interest rate or effective
Interest rate for ascertaining the present value of cash inflows and outflows as required under NFRS for
valuation adjustment. It has been applied in the cases where discounting is significant and material
financing component.

Significant Accounting Policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out
below. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

Basis of Measurement

The Financial Statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis, except for the following
material items:

a. Financial Instrument at fair value through SOCI or through Statement of profit or loss are measured
at Fair Value.

b. Employees Defined Benefit Obligation is measured at present value of defined benefit obligation less
the fair value of the plan assets.

c. Right of Use is measured at present value.
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3.2

Basis of Consolidation

a. Business Combination

Business combinations are accounted for using the acquisition method as at the acquisition date i.e.,
when control is transferred to the bank. Control is power to govern the financial and operating policies of
an entity to obtain benefits from its activities. In assessing control, the group takes into consideration
potential voting rights that currently are exercisable. The consideration transferred in a business
combination is measured at fair value, which is calculated as sum of the acquisition-date fair values of
assets transferred by the group, liabilities incurred by the group to the former owners of the acquiree and
equity interests issued by the group in exchange for control of the acquiree. Acquisition-related costs are
generally recognized in the profit or loss as incurred.

Bank doesn’t possess any control to govern the financial and operating policies of any entities in the
reporting period.

b. Non-Controlling Interest

Non-controlling interest represent the equity in a subsidiary not attributable directly or indirectly to a
parent. Non-controlling interests are presented in the consolidated statement of financial position within
equity, separately from equity attributable to the equity shareholders of the Bank.

For each business combination, the bank elects to measure any non-controlling interests in the acquiree
either:

» atfair value; or

» attheir proportionate share of the acquire identifiable net assets, which are generally at fair value.

c. Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Bank. The Bank controls an entity if it is exposed, or has rights,
to variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those returns through
its power over the entity. The Bank reassesses whether it still has control, if there are changes to one or
more of the elements of control. An investment in a subsidiary is consolidated into the consolidated
financial statements from the date that control commences until the date that control ceases.

The bank does not have any subsidiaries in the reporting date.

d. Loss of Control

When the bank loses control of a subsidiary, it derecognizes the assets and liabilities of the former
subsidiary from the consolidated statement of financial position. The bank recognizes any investment
retained in the former subsidiary at its fair value when control is lost and subsequently accounts for it and
for any amounts owed by or to the former subsidiary in accordance with relevant NFRSs. It is accounted
for as an equity-accounted investee or in accordance with the group’s accounting policy for financial
instruments depending on the level of influence retained. That fair value shall be regarded as the fair
value on initial recognition of a financial asset in accordance with NFRS 9 or, when appropriate, the cost
on initial recognition of an investment in an associate or joint venture. Any gain or loss associated with
the loss of control attributable to the former controlling interest is also recognized.

The bank does not have any loss of control up-to the reporting date.
e. Special Purpose Entity (SPE)
Special purpose entities (SPES) are entities that are created to accomplish a narrow and well-defined

objective. An SPE is consolidated if, based on an evaluation of the substance of its relationship with the
bank and the SPE’s risks and rewards, the bank concludes that it controls the SPE.

The bank does not have any Special Purpose Entity.
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f. Transaction elimination on consolidation

Intra-group balances, transactions and any unrealized profit or loss arising from intra-group transactions
are eliminated in full in preparing the consolidated financial statements.

The bank does not have control over any other entity for consolidation of Financial Statements.

Cash & Cash Equivalent

Cash and cash equivalent comprise short-term and highly liquid investments that are readily convertible
to known amounts of cash and are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value and carried at
amortized cost.

The cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of cash flow statement include cash in hand, balances
with banks, money at call and money market funds and financial assets with maturity less than three
months.

Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

Recognition

The bank recognizes financial assets and financial liabilities when it becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. All financial assets and liabilities are measured at fair value on initial
recognition. Transaction costs in relation to financial assets and financial liabilities, other than those
carried at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL), are added to the fair value on initial recognition.
Transaction costs in relation to financial assets and financial liabilities which are carried at fair value
through profit or loss (FVTPL), are charged to the statement of profit and loss.

Classification

The financial assets and liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost or fair value based on
business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the
financial assets.

Financial assets are classified under three categories as required by NFRS 9, namely:

i. Financial Assets measured at amortized cost: Financial assets that are held within a business
model whose objective is to hold financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows that
are solely payments of principal and interest, are subsequently measured at amortized cost using
the effective interest rate (‘EIR’) method less impairment, if any. The amortization of EIR and
loss arising from impairment, if any is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

ii. Financial Assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income: Financial
assets that are held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both, selling
financial assets and collecting contractual cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest, are subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income. Fair
value movements are recognized in the other comprehensive income (OCI).

iii. Financial Assets measured at fair value through profit or loss: The bank classifies the
financials assets as fair value through profit or loss if they are held for trading or designated at
fair value through profit or loss.
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3.4.3

3.4.4

3.45

Any other financial asset not classified as either amortized cost or FVTOCI, is classified as
FVTPL.

Financial liabilities are classified under two categories as required by NFRS-9, namely:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading
and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.
Upon initial recognition, transaction cost directly attributable to the acquisition are recognized in
Statement of Profit or Loss as incurred. Subsequent changes in fair value are recognized at profit
or loss.

Financial liabilities measured at amortized cost:
All financial liabilities other than measured at fair value though profit or loss are classified as
subsequently measured at amortized cost using effective interest method.

Measurement
The financial asset or financial liability designated through OCI is measured at fair value less transaction
cost directly attributable to its acquisition or issue.

The financial asset or financial liability designated through profit or loss is measured at fair value. The
transaction costs in relation to such financial instrument are recognized in statement of profit or loss.
attributable to its acquisition or issue.

De-recognition

Derecognition of Financial Assets

The bank derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the
financial asset expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a
transaction in which substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are
transferred or in which the Bank neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership and it does not retain control of the financial asset.

De-recognition of Financial Liabilities

Financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or canceled
or expired. Where an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such
an exchange or modification is treated as a derecognition of the original liability and the
recognition of a new liability. The difference between the carrying value of the original financial
liability and the consideration paid is recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss

Determination of Fair Value

The fair value of a financial instrument is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to
transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.

The Bank follow three levels of the fair-value-hierarchy are described below:

Level 1: Quoted (unadjusted) prices for identical assets or liabilities in active markets;
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Level 2: Significant inputs to the fair value measurement are directly or indirectly observable or valuations
of quoted for similar instrument in active markets or quoted prices for identical or similar
instrument in inactive markets; and

Level 3: Significant inputs to the fair value measurement are unobservable.

Investment in Unquoted Equity Instrument are carried cost as the market price of such shares could not
be ascertained with certainty at the reporting date.

Impairment

At each reporting date, the bank assesses whether there is any indication that an asset may have been
impaired. If such indication exists, the recoverable amount is determined. A financial asset or a group of
financial assets is impaired and impairment losses are incurred if, and only if, there is objective evidence
of impairment as a result of one or more events occurring after the initial recognition of the asset (a loss
event), and that loss event (or events) has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial
asset or group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated.

The bank considers the following factors in assessing objective evidence of impairment:

. Whether the counterparty is in default of principal or interest payments.

o When a counterparty files for bankruptcy and this would avoid or delay discharge of its obligation.

. Where the bank initiates legal recourse of recovery in respect of a credit obligation of the
counterpart.

. Where the bank consents to a restructuring of the obligation, resulting in a diminished financial
obligation, demonstrated by a material forgiveness of debt or postponement of scheduled
payments.

. Where there is observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated

future cash flows of a group of financial assets, although the decrease cannot yet be identified
with specific individual financial assets.

The bank considers evidence of impairment for loans and advances at both specific and collective level.
All individually significant loans and advances are assessed for specific impairment. Those not found to
be specifically impaired are then collectively assessed for any impairment that has been incurred but not
yet identified.

Loans and advances that are not individually significant are collectively assessed for impairment by
grouping together loans and advances with similar risk characteristics. Impairment test is done on annual
basis for trade receivables and other financial assets based on the internal and external indication
observed.

In assessing collective impairment, the bank uses historic trends of the probability of default, the timing
of recoveries and the amount of loss incurred, adjusted for management'’s judgment as to whether current
economic and credit conditions are such that the actual losses are likely to be greater or less than
suggested by historical trends. Default rates, loss rates and the expected timing of future recoveries are
regularly benchmarked against actual outcomes to ensure that they remain appropriate.

Impairment losses on Assets measured at Amortized Cost as per NAS: 39

Financial assets carried at amortized cost such as amounts due from banks, loans and advances to
customers as well as held—to maturity investments is impaired, and impairment losses are recognized,
only if there is objective evidence as a result of one or more events that occurred after the initial
recognition of the asset. The amount of the loss is measured as the difference between the asset's
carrying amount and the deemed recoverable value of loan.
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Individually assessed loans and advances

Loans and advances to customers with significant values (Top 25% exposures in value) are assessed
for individual impairment test. The recoverable value of loan is estimated on the basis of realizable value
of collateral and the conduct of the borrower/past experience of the bank. Loans that are determined to
be individually significant based on the above and other relevant factors are individually assessed for
impairment except when volumes of defaults and losses are sufficient to justify treatment under collective
methodology. For these loans, bank considers on a case-by-case basis whether that loan is objectively
impaired. These criterions are summed as:

e Significant Financial Difficulties of the borrower such as significantly adverse ratios and adverse
future outlook

e Adverse statutory indicators

e Default or delinquency in interest or principal payments

e Breach of contract

e Downfall of quality of collateral

Impairment losses are calculated by comparing the discounted expected future value of the cash flow
from the loan at original effective interest rate with the carrying value.

Collectively Assessed loans and advances

Collective impairment on loans and advances are carried out to cover losses, which have been incurred
but have not yet been identified on loans subject to individual assessment or for homogeneous groups
of loans that are not considered significant individually. Also, assets that are individually assessed and
for which no impairment exists are grouped with financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics
and collectively assessed for impairment. The credit risk statistics for each group of the loan and
advances are determined by management prudently being based on the past experience. For the
collective assessment of impairment of loan, the Bank has categorized on the basis of following product.

Home Loan

Hire Purchase Loan
Personal Loan
Short Term Loan
Term Loan

VVVVY

Loan Loss Provision as per Nepal Rastra Bank

Loan loss provisions in respect of non-performing loans and advances are based on management’s
assessment of the degree of impairment of the loans and advances, subject to the minimum provisioning
level prescribed in relevant NRB guidelines. Provision is made for possible losses on loans and advances
including bills purchased at 1.20% to 100% on the basis of classification of loans and advances, overdraft
and bills purchased in accordance with NRB directives.

Policy

As per the Carve out notice issued by ICAN, the bank has measured impairment loss on loans and
advances as the higher of amount derived as per norms prescribed by Nepal Rastra Bank for loan loss
provision and amount determined as per paragraph 63 of NAS 39.

Reversal of impairment

If the amount of an impairment loss decreases in a subsequent period, the decrease can be related
objectively to an event occurring after the impairment was recognized, the excess is written back by
reducing the loan impairment allowances accordingly. The write back is recognized in the Statement of
Profit and Loss.
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Trading Assets

Financial assets are classified as trading assets (held for trading) if they have been acquired principally
for the purpose of selling in the near term, or form part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments
that are managed together and for which there is evidence of a recent pattern of short- term profit taking.
They are recognized on trade date, when the bank enters into contractual arrangements with
counterparties, and are normally derecognized when sold. They are initially measured at fair value, with
transaction costs taken to profit or loss. Subsequent changes in their fair values are recognized in profit
or loss.

The bank has not classified any of its assets as trading assets.

Derivative Assets and Derivative Liabilities

Derivative instruments include transactions like interest rate swap, currency swap, forward foreign
exchange contract etc. held for trading as well as risk management purposes. Derivative financial
instruments are initially measured at fair value on the contract date and are subsequently re-measured
to fair value at each reporting date. The bank does not have any derivative instrument during the reporting
period.

The bank does not deal with any derivative financial instruments.

Property and Equipment

Recognition and measurement:

The Bank applies the cost model to all property and equipment and recognize these at the cost of
acquisition plus expenditures directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset, less accumulated
depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses, if any. Cost also includes the cost of replacing part
of the equipment when the recognition criteria are met.

Depreciation:

The bank depreciates property, plant and equipment over the estimated useful life on a straight-line basis
from the date the assets are ready for intended use. Assets acquired under finance lease and leasehold
improvements are amortized over the lower of estimated useful life and lease term. The estimated useful
lives of assets for the current and comparative period of significant items of property, plant and equipment
are as follows:

S.No. | Asset Estimated Useful Life
1. Building 50 Years

2. Motor Vehicle 8 Years

3. Computer and Accessories | 5 Years

4, Furniture and fixtures 10 Years

5. Machineries 8 Years

6. Office Equipment 5 Years

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each statement
of financial position date. The value of the assets fully depreciated but continued to be in use is
considered not material.
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At each reporting date, assets are also assessed for indicators of impairment. In the event that an asset’s
carrying amount is determined to be greater than its recoverable amount, the asset is written down
immediately to the recoverable amount.

Assets having acquisition cost less than or equal NPR 5,000 have been written off as an expense in the
Statement of Profit or Loss.

Derecognition

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognized is derecognized
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or
loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is
derecognized.

Goodwill/Intangible Assets

Goodwill

Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the fair values of the identifiable net assets acquired in
Business Combination is recognized as goodwill. Goodwill is measured at cost less any accumulated
impairment losses. The Bank follows partial goodwill method for computation of goodwill in business
combinations. Goodwill is reviewed for impairment annually, or more frequently, if events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying value may be impaired.

The Bank has no any goodwill up to the reporting period.

Intangible Assets:

Intangible assets are recognized when the cost of the asset can be measured reliably, there is control
over the asset as a result of past events, future economic benefits are expected from the asset. These
intangible assets are recognized at historical cost less impairment less amortization over their estimated
useful life. Amortization of the intangible assets is calculated using straight-line method over the useful
life.

Investment Property

Investment properties are land or building or both other than those classified as property and equipment
under NAS 16 — “Property, Plant and Equipment”; and assets classified as non-current assets held for
sale under NFRS 5 — “Non-Current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations”. Land and
Building acquired as non-banking assets are recognized as investment property. Investment properties
are measured at cost, including transaction costs. No depreciation is charged in investment property as
they are not intended for owner-occupied use.

Income Tax

Tax expenses comprises of current tax and deferred tax.

Current Tax
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3.11
3.11.1

3.11.2

3.11.3

3.12

Current tax is the income tax expense recognized in the statement of Profit or Loss, except to the extent
it relates to items recognized directly in equity or other comprehensive income. Current tax is the amount
expected or paid to Inland Revenue Department in respect of the current year, using the tax rates and
tax laws enacted or substantively enacted on the reporting date and any adjustment to tax payable in
respect of prior years.

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities
in the balance sheet and the amounts attributed to such assets and liabilities for tax purposes. Deferred
tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets are
recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which
deductible temporary differences can be utilized.

Deferred tax is calculated using the tax rates expected to apply in the periods in which the assets will be
realized or the liabilities settled, based on tax rates and laws enacted, or substantively enacted, by the
balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when they arise in the same tax reporting
bank and relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority, and when the bank has a legal
right to offset.

Deposit, debt securities issued and subordinated liabilities

Deposits

Deposits by banks & customers are financial liabilities of the bank as there is an obligation to deliver cash
or financial assets back to the depositing bank or customer and are initially recognized at fair value, plus
for those financial liabilities not at fair value through profit and loss. The transaction price is considered
as the fair value for measuring the deposits.

Debt Securities Issued

Debt Securities are initially measured at the fair value less incremental direct cost and subsequently at
their amortized cost using effective interest method except where the bank designates liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss.

Subordinated Liabilities

These are the liabilities subordinated, at the event of winding up, to claims of depositors, debt securities
issued and other creditors. It shall include redeemable preference shares, subordinated notes issued,
borrowings etc.

Provisions

A provision is recognized as a result of a past event, for which the bank has a present legal or constructive
obligation that can be estimated reliably and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation. The amount recognized by the bank as provision is the best estimate of
the consideration required to settle the present obligation at the reporting date, considering the risks and
uncertainties surrounding the obligation at that date. Provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and
adjusted to reflect the current best estimates and are reversed if there is not the probability of outflow of
resources.
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3.13.2

The contingent liability are the liabilities for which it is uncertain as to whether it will become an obligation
as it depends on the occurrence of an uncertain future event. These amounts are off-balance sheet items
and are disclosed when there is a possible obligation that may but probably will not require an outflow of
resources.

A provision for onerous contracts is recognized when the expected benefits to be derived by the bank
from a contract are lower than the unavoidable cost of meeting its obligations under the contract.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to bank and
the consideration can be reliably measured. The following specific recognition criteria shall also be met
for revenue recognition:

Interest Income

For all financial instruments measured at amortized cost and interest-bearing financial assets through
other comprehensive income interest income or expense is recorded using the Effective Interest Rate
(EIR). EIR is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts through the
expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the net carrying amount
of the financial asset or financial liability. The calculation of effective interest rate includes all charges
and fee paid or received that are integral part of the effective interest only if considered necessary. Such
a charges are not amortized over the life of the loan and advances as the income so recognized closely
approximates the income that would have derived under effective interest method and are recognized
directly in statement of profit and loss. The Bank recognizes the interest income on loans and advances
as per Guideline on Recognition of Interest Income, 2019.

The interest income recognized in the statement of profit and loss includes the following:

» Interest income on financial assets measured at amortized cost calculated on an effective interest
rate method, except for impaired loans and advances. These financial assets include investment in
government securities, investment in NRB Bond and deposit instruments, reverse repos, interbank
lending, etc.

» As per carve out on NAS 39 Para 9, the bank has not included the fees and paid or received in loans
and advances that are immaterial or impracticable to determine reliably the effective interest rate and
have recognized them directly as revenue in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

» As per carve out on NAS 39 AG 93, the bank has applied the effective interest rate to the gross
carrying amount of a financial asset unless the financial asset is written off either partially or fully.

» Interest on investment securities is calculated on effective interest rate.

» Income on discounted instruments like bills purchased, documents negotiation is recognized over
the period of discounting on accrual basis using effective interest rate.

» Interest income on all trading assets is considered to be incidental to the bank’s trading operations
and are presented together with all other changes in fair value of trading assets and liabilities in net
trading income.

Fee and Commission Income

Fees and commissions income are recognized on an accrual basis when the service has been provided
or significant act performed whenever the benefit exceeds cost in determining such value. Whenever,
the cost of recognizing fees and commissions on an accrual basis exceeds the benefit in determining
such value, the fees and commissions are charged off during the year. Generally, income less than five
thousand is recognized under cash basis.
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3.134

3.135

3.14

3.15
3.15.1

3.15.2

Dividend Income

Dividend income received other than cash dividend from equity shares and mutual funds are recognized
in the books when the bank’s right to receive the dividend is established.

Net Trading Income

Net Trading Income includes all gains and losses from changes in fair value, related capital gain/loss
and dividend from financial assets through profit and loss. Trading expenses are deducted from the
trading income and the amount net of trading expenses are disclosed in statement of profit and loss if
any.

Net Income from Other Financial Instrument at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss

Net income from other financial instrument measured at fair value through Profit or Loss includes all
gains/(losses) arises from the revaluation of financial instrument at fair value.

Interest Expenses

Interest Expenses include interest on deposits from customers, deposits from banks and financial
institutions and other interest-bearing financial liabilities. Interest expense is recognized in the profit or
loss using effective interest rate for all the financial liabilities measured at amortized cost.

Employee Benefits

Short term employee benefits

Short term Employee Benefits include items such as following, if expected to be settled before twelve
months after the end of annual reporting period in which employee rendered the related services.

e Wages, salaries and Social Security contribution.
e Paid annual leave and paid sick leave

e Profit Sharing and Bonuses

o Non-Monetary Benefits for current employees

Short term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as
the related service is provided. A liability is also recognized for the amount expected to be paid under
bonus required by the Bonus Act, 2030 to pay the amount as a result of past service provided by the
employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably under short term employee benefits.

Long term employee benefits
e Defined Contribution Plans

The contributions to defined contribution plans are recognized in profit or loss as and when the
services are rendered by employees which the bank contributes fixed percentage of the salary to the
Employee's Provident Fund. The bank has no further obligations under these plans beyond its
periodic contributions.
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e Defined Benefit Plans

A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan. The
bank’s net obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is calculated separately for each plan by
estimating the amount of future benefit that employees have earned in return for their service in
current and prior periods. That benefit is discounted to determine its present value. Any unrecognized
past service costs and the fair value of any plan assets are deducted. The discount rate is the yield
at the reporting date on corporate bonds, that have maturity dates approximating the terms of the
bank's obligation and that are denominated in the currency in which the benefits are expected to be
paid.

The defined benefit obligation is recognized on the basis of the report of qualified actuary using the
projected unit credit method. The bank recognizes all actuarial gains and losses arising from defined
benefit plans immediately in other comprehensive income and all expenses related to defined
benefits plans in employee benefit are expensed in profit and loss account.

Measurements of the net defined benefit liability comprise actuarial gains and losses. The return on
plan assets and the effect of the assets ceiling are recognized immediately in Other Comprehensive
Income. The bank determines the net interest expense (income) on the net defined liability (assets)
for the period by applying the discount rate used to measure the defined benefit obligation at the
beginning of the annual period and subsequently to the net defined benefits liability (assets),
considering any changes in the net defined benefit liability (asset) during the period as a result of
contribution and benefits payments. Net interest expenses and other expenses related to defined
benefit plans are recognized as personnel expenses in Statement of profit and Loss.

The Bank provides gratuity and leave encashment as the defined benefits plans to its employees
and has obligation up to contributed amount.

Leases

As per NFRS 16, Lease expense shall be recognized at the commencement date, a lessee shall
recognize a right-to-use asset and a lease liability. At the commencement date, a lessee shall measure
the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at that date. The lease
payments shall be discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease, if that rate can be readily
determined. If that rate cannot be readily determined, the lessee shall use the lessee’s incremental
borrowing rate.

For a lessee, a lease that is accounted for under NFRS 16 results in the recognition of:

» aright-to-use asset and lease liability
« interest expense (on the lease liability)
e depreciation expense (on the right-of-use asset)

After the commencement date, a lessee shall measure the lease liability by:

(a) Increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease liability;

(b) Reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments made; and

(c) Re-measuring the carrying amount to reflect any reassessment or lease modifications to reflect
revised in-substance fixed lease payments
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Foreign Currency Translation

The financial statements are presented in Nepalese Rupees which is the functional and presentation
currency of the bank.

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded in the relevant functional currency at the rates
prevailing at the date of the transaction.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into the functional
currency at the closing exchange rate prevailing as at the reporting date with the resulting foreign
exchange differences, on subsequent re-statement/settlement, recognized in the statement of profit and
loss as the gain/losses on the revaluation of foreign currencies. Non-monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rate
prevalent, at the date of initial recognition (in case they are measured at historical cost) or at the date
when the fair value is determined (in case they are measured at fair value) — the resulting foreign
exchange difference, on subsequent re-statement / settlement, recognized in the statement of profit and
loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognized in the other comprehensive income or directly
in equity. An amount equivalent to the net exchange gain /loss during the year is transferred to/other
operating Income.

Financial Guarantee and Loan Commitments

Financial Guarantees are contingent liabilities that arise out of the contract that the bank might make
specified payments to reimburse the holder for loss that it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make
payment when it is due in accordance with terms of debt instrument. Guarantee liabilities being the off-
balance items are disclosed if the outflow of economic resources is probable. Loan commitment is the
commitment where the bank has confirmed its intention to provide funds to a customer or on behalf of a
customer in the form of loans, overdrafts, future guarantees, whether cancellable or not, or letters of
credit and the bank has not made payments at the reporting date, those instruments are included in these
financial statements as commitments.

Share Capital and Reserves

Equity is the residual interest in the total assets of the bank after deducting all of its liability. Shares are
classified as equity when the bank has an unconditional right to avoid delivery of cash or another financial
asset, that is, when the dividend and repayment of capital are at the sole and absolute discretion of the
bank and there is no contractual obligation whatsoever to that effect. Incremental costs directly
attributable to the issue of an equity instrument are deducted from the initial measurement of the equity
instruments considering the tax benefits achieved thereon.

Dividends on ordinary shares and preference shares classified as equity are recognized in equity in the
period in which they are declared.

Reserves are the allocation out of profit or retained earnings. These are created as statutory requirement,
accounting standard requirement and bank's own requirement.

Earnings per Share (EPS) including diluted EPS

Bank presents basic and diluted Earnings per share (EPS) data for its ordinary shares. Basic EPS is
calculated by dividing the profit and loss attributable to ordinary equity holders of bank by the weighted
average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period. Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting
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3.21

both the profit and loss attributable to the ordinary equity holders and the weighted average number of
ordinary shares outstanding, for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.

Segment Reporting

The bank's operating segments are organized and managed separately through the respective
department/business managers according to the nature of products and services provided with each
segment representing a strategic business unit. These business units are reviewed by executives of the
bank. The bank has identified two segments namely: Jhapa District & Morang District based on
geographical location

Segment report include items directly attributable to a segment as well as those that can be allocated on
a reasonable basis. The income, expenses, assets & liabilities that cannot be allocated to aforesaid
segment or those related to head office are unallocated are included in Banking. The unallocated items
generally comprise of head office assets, head office expenses, and tax assets and liabilities.

Scheduled Forming part of Financial Statements.
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Cash and Cash Equivalent
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4.1

Particulars

As on
Asadh 31, 2081

As on
Asadh 31, 2080

Cash in Hand

Balances with BFls

Money at Call and Short Notice
Others

344,399,056.91
1,713,531,455.46

378,901,040.85
2,023,287,408.95

Total

2,057,930,512.37

2,402,188,449.80

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank

4.2

Particulars

As on
Asadh 31, 2081

As on
Asadh 31, 2080

Statutory Balances with NRB
Securities purchased under Resale Agreement
Other Deposit and Receivable from NRB

269,882,629.12

34,568,881.84

109,207,864.85

21,250,981.69

Total

304,451,510.96

130,458,846.54

Placements with Banks and Financial Instutions

4.3

Particulars

As on
Asadh 31, 2081

As on
Asadh 31, 2080

Placement with Domestic BFls
Placement with Foreign BFls
Less: Allowances for Impairment

Total

Derivative Financial Instruments

4.4

Particulars

As on
Asadh 31, 2081

As on
Asadh 31, 2080

Held for Trading
Interest Rate Swap
Currency Swap
Forward Exchange Contracts
Others

Held for Risk Management
Interest Rate Swap
Currency Swap
Forward Exchange Contracts.
Others

Total
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Excel Development Bank Limited
Notes to Financial Statement

For the year ended 31 Ashad 2081 (July 15, 2024)

Other Trading Assets

4.5

Particulars

As on
Asadh 31, 2081

As on
Asadh 31, 2080

Treasury Bills

Government Bonds

NRB Bonds

Domestic Corporate Bonds
Equities

Other Trading Assets

Total

Loans and Advances to BFls

4.6

Particulars

As on
Asadh 31, 2081

As on
Asadh 31, 2080

Loans to Micro-Finance Institutions
Other
Less: Allowances for Impairment

401,947,868.02

(4,818,115.24)

245,032,543.44

(3,177,743.59)

Total

397,129,752.78

241,854,799.85

4.6.1 Allowances for Impairment

Particulars As on As on
Asadh 31, 2081 Asadh 31, 2080
Balance at Shrawan 01 3,177,743.59 3,584,813.73
Impairment Losss for the year:
Charge for the year 1,640,371.65 -
Recoveries/Reversal - 407,070.14
Amount Written Off - -
Balance at Asadh End 4,818,115.24 3,177,743.59
Loans and Advances to Customers 4.7
As on As on

Particulars

Asadh 31,2081

Asadh 31, 2080

Loans and Advances measured at Amortized Cost

Less: Impairment Allowances
Collective Impairment
Individual Impairment

11,511,087,526.09

(501,626,649.54)
(175,698,091.12)

11,043,840,304.96

(352,863,268.49)
(197,153,482.43)

Net Amount

10,833,762,785.43

10,493,823,554.03

Loans and Advances measured at FVTPL

Total

10,833,762,785.43

10,493,823,554.03

The above amount of impairment allowance is as per Directive issued by Nepal Rastra Bank, the detail disclosure of

which is presented on point x of other explanotory notes.
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Excel Development Bank Limited

Notes to Financial Statement

For the year ended 31 Ashad 2081 (July 15, 2024)

By Product

As on
Asadh 31, 2081

As on
Asadh 31, 2080

4.7.1: Analysis of Loans and Advances -
Particulars
Product
Long Term Loans
Personal
Business

Working Capital
Overdraft (Personal)
Trust Receipt/Import Loans
Short Term WC/Demand Loan
Personal Residential Loans
Real Estate Loans
Margin Lending Loans
Hire Purchase Loans
Deprived Sector Loans
Bills Purchased
Staffs Loans

1,852,117,077.04
1,645,372,825.64
142,319,055.95
434,456,508.91
3,041,887,693.89
1,632,761,784.02
509,793,225.84
405,244,168.77
486,916,358.14
378,016,624.45

170,051,131.15

1,595,998,866.65
1,546,763,504.88
19,595,326.70
488,864,002.56
2,943,723,781.37
1,542,122,079.49
574,808,940.65
432,014,243.88
485,164,513.99
405,798,171.83

132,107,490.36

Other 567,907,222.42 699,868,115.09
Sub-Total 11,266,843,676.21 10,866,829,037.44
Interest Receivable 244,243,849.88 177,011,267.52
Grand Total 11,511,087,526.09 11,043,840,304.96

4.7.2: Analysis of Loans and Advances -

By Currency

Particulars

As on
Asadh 31, 2081

As on
Asadh 31, 2080

Nepalese Rupee
Indian Rupee
United States Dollar
Great Britain Pound
Euro

Japanese Yen
Chinese Yuan
Other

11,511,087,526.09

11,043,840,304.96

Grand Total

11,511,087,526.09

11,043,840,304.96
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Excel Development Bank Limited

Notes to Financial Statement

For the year ended 31 Ashad 2081 (July 15, 2024)

4.7.3: Analysis of Loans and Advances - By Collateral

Particulars

As on
Asadh 31, 2081

As on
Asadh 31, 2080

Secured
Moveable/Immoveable Assets
Gold and Silver
Guarantee of Domestic BFls
Government Guarantee
Guarantee of International Rated Bank
Collateral of Export Document
Collateral of Fixed Deposit Receipt
Collateral of Government Securities
Counter Guarantee
Personal Guarantee
Other Collateral

10,806,985,632.29
58,825,247.28

114,041,357.62

118,476,641.77
412,758,647.13

10,161,977,744.77
106,669,258.49

184,010,157.64

154,702,149.86
436,480,994.20

Subtotal

11,511,087,526.09

11,043,840,304.96

Unsecured

Grand Total

11,511,087,526.09

11,043,840,304.96

4.7.4: Allowance for Impairment

Particulars

As on
Asadh 31, 2081

As on
Asadh 31, 2080

Specific Allowance for Impairment
Balance at Shrawan 01
Impairment Loss for the year

Charge for the year

Recoveries/Reversals during the year
Write-Offs
Exchange Rate Variance on Foreign Currency
Other Movement
Balance at Asadh End
Collective Allowances for Impairment
Balance at Sharawan 01
Impairment Loss for the year
Charge/(Reversal) for the year
Exchange Rate Variance on Foreign Currency
Other Movement
Balance at Asadh End

197,153,482.43

21,455,391.31

175,698,091.12
352,863,268.49

148,763,381.05

501,626,649.54

217,985,651.70

20,832,169.27

197,153,482.43
135,148,230.47

217,715,038.02

352,863,268.49

Total Allowances for Impairment

677,324,740.66

550,016,750.93

Investment Securities

4.8

Particulars

As on
Asadh 31, 2081

As on
Asadh 31, 2080

Investment Securities measured at Amortized Cost
Investment measured at FVTOCI

2,585,710,132.87
506,416,747.72

1,975,330,487.97
214,310,397.59

Total

3,092,126,880.59

2,189,640,885.56
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. As on
Particulars

As on
Asadh 31, 2080

Asadh 31,2081
Debt Securities -
Government Bonds 448,336,591.78
Government Treasury Bills 837,266,691.77
Nepal Rastra Bank Bonds -
Nepal Rastra Bank Deposit Instruments 1,300,106,849.32
Other -
Less: Specific Allowances for Impairment -

552,689,674.21
1,422,640,813.76

Total 2,585,710,132.87

1,975,330,487.97

4.8.2: Investment in equity measured at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income

Particul As on As on
articuiars Asadh 31, 2081 Asadh 31, 2080
Equity Instruments - -
Quoted Equity Securities 491,316,747.72 79,210,397.59
Unquoted Equity Securities 15,100,000.00 135,100,000.00
Total 506,416,747.72 214,310,397.59
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Excel Development Bank Limited
Notes to Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 Ashad 2081 (July 15, 2024)

Current Tax Assets 4.9

As on As on

Particulars Asadh 31, 2081 Asadh 31,2080

Current Tax Assets
Current year Income Tax Assets 55,852,526.83 55,814,788.73
Tax Assets of Prior Periods - R

Current Tax Liabilities
Current year Income Tax Liabilities 66,585,740.35 51,238,135.68
Tax Liabilities of Prior Periods - -

Total (10,733,213.52) 4,576,653.05
Investment in Subsidiaries 4.10
] As on As on
Particulars Asadh 31, 2081 Asadh 31, 2080

Investment in Quoted Subsidiaries - -
Investment in Unquoted Subsidiaries - -
Total Investment - -
Less: Impairment Allowances - -

Net Carrying Amount - -

4.10.1: Investment in Quoted Subsidiaries

Previous Year

Particulars Cost Fair Value
.......... Ltd. - -
......... Shares of Rs. ..... Each
.......... Ltd. - -

4.10.2: Investment in Unquoted Subsidiaries

Previous Year

Particulars

Cost Fair Value
.......... Ltd. - -
......... Shares of Rs. ..... Each
.......... Ltd. - -
......... Shares of Rs. ..... Each

_L\L\_
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Excel Development Bank Limited

Notes to Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 Ashad 2081 (July 15, 2024)

4.10.3: Information relating to Subsidiaries of the Bank

¥ qiffes gfde=

Particulars

Percentage of Ownership held by Bank

Current Year

Previous Year

4.10.4: Non Controlling Interest of the Subsidiaries

Particulars — —— Ltd. L Ltd.
Equity Interest held by NCI (%) - -
Profit (Loss) allocated during the year - -
Accumulated Balances of NCI as on Asar End - -
Dividend Paid to NCI - -
Investment in Associates 4,11
As on As on

Particulars

Asadh 31, 2081

Asadh 31, 2080

Investment in Quoted Associates
Investment in Unquoted Associates
Total Investment

Less: Impairment Allowances

Net Carrying Amount

4.11.1: Investment in Quoted Associates

Current Year

Particulars Cost Fair Value
.......... Ltd. - -
......... Shares of Rs. ..... Each
.......... Ltd. - -
......... Shares of Rs. ..... Each
Total - -
4.11.2: Investment in Unquoted Associates
. Current Year
Particulars Cost Fair Value
.......... Ltd. - -
......... Shares of Rs. ..... Each
.......... Ltd. - -

_L\i_
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Excel Development Bank Limited
Notes to Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 Ashad 2081 (July 15, 2024)

4.11.3: Information relating to Associates of the Bank

Percentage of Ownership held by Bank

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

4.11.4: Equity Value of Associates

Percentage of Ownership held by Bank

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
........ Ltd. - -
........ Ltd. - -
........ Ltd. - -
........ Ltd. - -
Investment Properties 4.12

] As on As on

Particulars Asadh 31, 2081 Asadh 31, 2080
Investment Properties measured at Fair Value
Balance as on Shrawan 01. 308,711,211.18 193,387,921
Addition/(Disposal) during the year. - 115,323,290.18
Net Changes in fair value during the year. - -
Adjustment/Transfer. - -
Net Amount 308,711,211.18 308,711,211.18
Investment Properties measured at Cost
Balance as on Shrawan 01 - -
Addition/(Disposal) during the year - -
Net Changes in fair value during the year - -
Adjustment/Transfer - -
Net Amount - -
Total 308,711,211.18 308,711,211.18
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Excel Development Bank Limited

Notes to Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 Ashad 2081 (July 15, 2024)

Other Assets

1 St A dapale W A SIASIAU UL A (BN Y21 B areesy)

4.16

Particulars

As on
Asadh 31, 2081

As on
Asadh 31, 2080

Assets held for Sale

Other Non-Banking Assets
Bills Receivable

Accounts Receivable

12,710,415.98

14,817,241.77

Prepayments and Deposits 7,032,056.09 2,921,905.91
Income Tax Deposit 3,988,000.00 3,988,000.00
Deferred Employee Expenditure 22,157,476.69 65,447,312.03
Other Assets 3,695,838.86 4,035,638.09
Total 49,583,787.62 91,210,097.80

Due to Banks and Financial Institutions

4.17

Particulars

As on
Asadh 31, 2081

As on
Asadh 31, 2080

Money Market Deposits

Interbank Borrowing

Other Deposits from BFIs
Settlement and Clearing Accounts

260,343,650.14

427,942,688.21

Total

260,343,650.14

427,942,688.21

Due to Nepal Rastra Bank

4.18

Particulars

As on
Asadh 31, 2081

Ason
Asadh 31, 2080

Refinance from NRB

Standing Liquidity Facility

Lender of Last Resort facility from NRB
Securities sold under repurchase agreements
Other Payable to NRB

Total

Derivative Financial Instruments

4.19

Particulars

As on
Asadh 31, 2081

As on
Asadh 31, 2080

Held for Trading
Interest Rate Swap
Currency Swap
Forward Exchange Contracts
Others

Held for Risk Management
Interest Rate Swap
Currency Swap
Forward Exchange Contracts.
Others

Total

<2 -
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Excel Development Bank Limited

Notes to Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 Ashad 2081 (July 15, 2024)

Deposits from Customers

4.20

Particulars

As on
Asadh 31, 2081

As on
Asadh 31, 2080

Institutional Customers:
Term Deposits.
Call Deposits
Current Deposits.
Others.

Individual Customers:
Term Deposits
Saving Deposits

407,183,708.00
1,863,440,162.08
557,633,079.63
3,517,990.00

5,880,400,661.13
6,039,250,220.26

443,685,720.06
1,796,567,291.73
291,728,962.94
3,147,750.00

6,754,266,718.49
4,467,715,674.37

Current Deposits 6,853,495.93 5,870,942.15
Others 5,201,650.15 4,443,578.84
Total 14,763,480,967.17 13,767,426,638.57

4.20.1: Currency wise analysis of deposit from customers

Particul As on As on
articuiars Asadh 31, 2081 Asadh 31, 2080
Nepalese Rupee 14,763,480,967.17 13,767,426,638.57
Indian Rupee - -
United States Dollar - -
Great Britain Pound - -
Euro - -
Japanese Yen - -
Chinese Yuan - -
Other - -
Total 14,763,480,967.17 13,767,426,638.57
Borrowings 421
. As on As on
Particulars

Asadh 31, 2081

Asadh 31, 2080

Domestic Borrowings
Nepal Government
Other Institutions.
Other
Sub Total
Foreign Borrowings
Foreign Banks and Financial Institutions
Multilateral Development Banks
Other Institutions
Sub Total

Total
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Excel Development Bank Limited

Notes to Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 Ashad 2081 (July 15, 2024)

Provisions

4.22

Particulars

As on
Asadh 31, 2081

As on
Asadh 31, 2080

Provisions for Redundancy

Provisions for Restructuring

Pending Legal Issues and Tax Litigation
Onerous Contracts

Other Provisions

8,412,010

5,883,803.29

8,412,010

2,786,137.34

Total

14,295,813.29

11,198,147.34

*QOther provision includes provision for balances due from problematic financial institutions.

4.22.1: Movement in Provision

Particulars

As on
Asadh 31, 2081

As on
Asadh 31, 2080

Balance at Shrawan 01

Provision Transfer from Merger/Acquision
Provisions made during the year
Provisions used during the year
Provisions reversed during the year
Unwind of Discount

11,198,147.34

3,097,665.95

16,786,137.34

(5,587,990.00)

Balance at Asadh end

14,295,813.29

11,198,147.34

Other Liabilities

4.23

Particulars

As on
Asadh 31, 2081

As on
Asadh 31, 2080

Liabilities for emloyees defined benefit obligations
Liabilities for long service leave
Short term employee benefits

Bills payable

Creditors and accruals

Interest payable on deposits
Interest payable on borrowing
Liabilities on defered grant income
Unpaid Dividend

Liabilities under Finance Lease
Liability Under NFRS Lease
Employee bonus payable

Other Liabilities

9,049,762.70
29,422,602.20

23,136,469.53
601,390.29

106,032,595.30
11,857,638.37
3,860,813.05

12,440,463.70
27,658,381.46

19,839,828.62
1,196,360.03

106,263,409.70
11,973,556.61
13,838,930.31

Total

183,961,271.44

193,210,930.43

_ii_



TRIA SHcIUdee db fol.

Excel Development Bank Ltd. s v s (vour Local Partner)
AU g JBEIC W TITBY SIS YIeey AAT (BN YA DS a1eadn)

Excel Development Bank Limited
Notes to Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 Ashad 2081 (July 15, 2024)

4.23.1: Defined Benefit Obligation
The amounts recognised in the statements of financials positions are as follows :

R¥ ¥ uferde

Particulars

As on
Asadh 31, 2081

As on
Asadh 31, 2080

Present value of unfunded obligations
Present value of funded obligations
Total present value of obligations

Fair value of plan assets

37,887,315.00
37,887,315.00
28,837,551.42

36,466,653.73
36,466,653.73
24,026,189.15

Present value of net obligations 9,049,763.58 12,440,464.58
Recognised liability for defined benefit obligations 9,049,763.58 12,440,464.58
4.23.2: Plan Assets
Plan assets comprise

As on As on

Particulars

Asadh 31, 2081

Asadh 31, 2080

Equity securities
Government bonds

Bank deposit 28,837,551.42 24,026,189.15
Other - -
Total 28,837,551.42 24,026,189.15

* Plan Assets comprises of deposits made under government approved retirement scheme.

4.23.3: Movement in the present value of defined benefit obligations

Particulars

As on
Asadh 31, 2081

As on
Asadh 31, 2080

Defined benefit obligations at Shrawan 1
Actuarial losses

Benefits paid by the plan

Current service costs and interest

36,466,653.73

(1,754,327.00)

(6,231,112.73)
9,406,101.00

22,490,852.00

7,524,180.00
(229,694.27)

6,681,316.00

Defined benefit obligations at Asadh end

37,887,315.00

36,466,653.73

4.23.4: Movement in the fair value of plan assets

Particulars

As on
Asadh 31, 2081

As on
Asadh 31, 2080

Fair value of plan assets at Shrawan 1
Contributions paid into the plan
Benefits paid during the year

Actuarial (losses) gains

Expected return on plan assets

24,026,189.15
8,731,112.73

(6,231,112.73)

(91,256.73)
2,402,619.00

20,094,764.47
2,229,694.27

(229,694.27)

(278,999.32)
2,210,424.00

Fair value of plan assets at Asadh end

28,837,551.42

24,026,189.15
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Notes to Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 Ashad 2081 (July 15, 2024)

4.23.5: Amount recognised in profit or loss
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Particul As on As on
articutars Asadh 31, 2081 Asadh 31, 2080
Current service costs 5,859,802.00 4,265,652.00
Interest on obligation 3,546,299.00 2,415,664.00
Expected return on plan assets (2,402,619.00) (2,210,424.00)
Total 7,003,482.00 4,470,892.00
4.23.6: Amount recognised in other comprehensive income
Particulars As on As on
Asadh 31, 2081 Asadh 31, 2080
Acturial (gain)/loss (1,663,070.27) 7,803,179.32
Total (1,663,070.27) 7,803,179.32
4.23.7: Actuarial assumptions
. As on As on
Particulars Asadh 31, 2081 Asadh 31, 2080
Discount rate 10.00% 10.00%
Expected return on plan asset 10.00% 10.00%
Future salary increase 7.00% 7.00%
Withdrawal rate 8.00% 8.00%
Debt secutities issued 4.24
] As on As on
Particulars

Asadh 31, 2081

Asadh 31, 2080

Debt securities issued designated as at fair value through profit or loss

Debt securities issued at amortised cost

Total

Subordinated Liabilities

4.25

Particulars

As on
Asadh 31, 2081

As on
Asadh 31, 2080

Redeemable preference shares

Irredemable cumulative preference shares (liabilities component

Other

Total
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Excel Development Bank Limited

Notes to Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 Ashad 2081 (July 15, 2024)

Share capital
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4.26

Particulars

As on
Asadh 31, 2081

As on
Asadh 31, 2080

Ordinary shares

Convertible preference shares (equity component only)
Irredemable preference shares (equity component only)

Perpetual debt (equity component only)

1,249,694,470.93

1,249,694,470.93

Total

1,249,694,470.93

1,249,694,470.93

4.26.1: Ordinary Shares

Particulars

As on
Asadh 31,2081

As on
Asadh 31, 2080

Authorized Capital

15,000,000 Ordinary share of Rs. 100 each
Issued capital

12,496,944.71 Ordinary share of Rs. 100 each
Subscribed and paid up capital

12,496,944.71 Ordinary share of Rs. 100 each

1,500,000,000.00

1,249,694,470.93

1,249,694,470.93

1,500,000,000.00

1,249,694,470.93

1,249,694,470.93

Total

1,249,694,470.93

1,249,694,470.93

4.26.2: Ordinary share ownership

Particulars

As on
Asadh 31, 2081

As on
Asadh 31, 2080

Domestic ownership
Nepal Government
"A" class licensed institutions
Other licensed intitutions
Other Institutions
Public
Other

Foreign ownership

19,642,830.25
1,230,051,640.68

19,558,730.25
1,230,135,740.68

Total

1,249,694,470.93

1,249,694,470.93

4.26.2.1 Ratio of Promoter and Public Share holder ownership details

Promoter shareholding 51%
Public shareholding 49%

51%
49%
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Excel Development Bank Limited
Notes to Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 Ashad 2081 (July 15, 2024)

Shareholders holding more than 0.5% shares are as follows:

Shareholder Name Total Share Percentage % Amount

Mahendra Kumar Goyal 1,125,102.15 9.00% 112,510,215.00
Rajan Sharma 999,756.90 8.00% 99,975,690.00
Jyoti Kumari Sarawagi 665,508.22 5.33% 66,550,822.00
Gopal Prasad Basaula 558,245.19 4.47% 55,824,519.00
Suresh Kumar Agrawal 523,912.07 4.19% 52,391,207.00
Hemraj Dhakal 484,876.82 3.88% 48,487,682.00
Bajrang Goyal 469,272.96 3.76% 46,927,296.00
Ganesh Prasad Khanal 466,336.25 3.73% 46,633,625.00
Amit Kumar Agrawal 402,998.61 3.22% 40,299,861.00
Rupa Devi Sarawagi 259,155.47 2.07% 25,915,547.00
Gauri Shrestha 211,831.57 1.70% 21,183,157.00
Aakansha Gupta 195,606.86 1.57% 19,560,686.00
Niresh Bahadur Shrestha 166,537.43 1.33% 16,653,743.00
Dipak Kumar Sarawagi 156,025.02 1.25% 15,602,502.00
Chet Prasad Bhattarai 137,999.63 1.10% 13,799,963.00
Shrawan Kumar Goyal 129,567.00 1.04% 12,956,700.00
Bibu Goyal 123,802.69 0.99% 12,380,269.00
Sanjeev Uprety 113,810.29 0.91% 11,381,029.00
Hardik Goyal 107,330.00 0.86% 10,733,000.00
Agni Prasad Bhattarai 106,106.62 0.85% 10,610,662.00
Anurag Goyal 94,085.90 0.75% 9,408,590.00
Prakash Bahadur Ghimire 91,051.24 0.73% 9,105,124.00
Kamal Bhattarai 82,305.01 0.66% 8,230,501.00
Krishna Prasad Mishra 78,111.27 0.63% 7,811,127.00
Sangita Acharya 67,857.32 0.54% 6,785,732.00
Jaya Dharam Pokhrel 63,281.90 0.51% 6,328,190.00
Govinda Agrawal 62,207.72 0.50% 6,220,772.00
Total 7,942,682.11 63.56% 794,268,211.00
Total Share of Bank 12,496,944.71 100.00% 1,249,694,470.93
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For the year ended 31 Ashad 2081 (July 15, 2024)

Reserves

4.27

Particulars

As on
Asadh 31, 2081

As on
Asadh 31, 2080

Statutory general reserve
Exchange equilisation reserve
Corporate social responsibility reserve
Capital redemption reserve
Regulatory reserve

Investment adjustment reserve
Capital reserve

Assets revaluation reserve
Fair value reserve

Dividend equalisation reserve
Actuarial gain

Special reserve

Other reserve

258,596,368.27
14,260.25
893,729.45

197,506,821.28

227,663,668.38

(1,672,200.93)

8,519,132.29

249,745,940.43
13,873.13
1,061,092.82

215,882,334.88

21,207,351.27

(2,836,350.12)

7,378,231.58

Total

691,521,778.99

492,452,473.98

Contingent liabilities and commitments

4.28

Particulars

As on
Asadh 31, 2081

As on
Asadh 31, 2080

Contingent liabilities

Undrawn and undisbursed facilities
Capital commitment

Lease Commitment

Litigation

90,448,800.00
615,122,850.52

94,863,305.00
558,132,083.88

Total

705,571,650.52

652,995,388.88

4.28.1: Contingent Liabilities

Particulars

As on
Asadh 31, 2081

Acceptance and documentary credit
Bills for collection

Forward exchange contracts
Guarantees

Underwriting commitment

Other commitments

As on
Asadh 31, 2080

90,448,800.00

94,863,305.00

Total

90,448,800.00

94,863,305.00

4.28.2: Undrawn and undisbursed facilities

Particulars

As on
Asadh 31, 2081

As on
Asadh 31, 2080

Undisbursed amount of loans
Undrawn limits of overdrafts
Undrawn limits of credit cards
Undrawn limits of letter of credit
Undrawn limits of guarantee

615,122,850.52

558,132,083.88

Total

615,122,850.52

558,132,083.88
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Excel Development Bank Limited
Notes to Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 Ashad 2081 (July 15, 2024)

4.28.3: Capital commitments

Capital expenditure approved by relevant authority of the bank but provision has not been made in financial statements

] As on As on
Particulars Asadh 31, 2081 Asadh 31, 2080

Capital commitments in relation to Property and Equipment - -
Approved and contracted for - -
Approved but not contracted for - -

Sub total - -

Capital commitments in relation to Intangible assets - -
Approved and contracted for - -
Approved but not contracted for - -

Sub total - -

Total - -

4.28.4: Lease commitments

- Ason Ason
Particulars Asadh 31, 2081 Asadh 31, 2080

Operating lease commitments

Future minimum lease payments under non cancellable operating lease,

where the bank is lessee
Not later than 1 year - -
Later than 1 year but not later than 5 years - -
Later than 5 years - -

Sub total - -

Finance lease commitments

Sub total
Not later than 1 year - -
Later than 1 year but not later than 5 years - -
Later than 5 years - -

Sub total - -

Grand total - -

4.28.5: Litigation

As of the end of Ashadh 2081, the Bank is a defendant in seven cases filed against it, all pertaining to routine business
transactions. These cases are currently ongoing across various tiers of the judicial system and are summarized as follows:

Court Case Name No. of Cases
L Jalsaj &Likhat badar 2
District Court_Jhapa iam badar 1
District Court_Sunsari Jalsaj 1
High Court_Biratnagar Prohibition 3
Grand Total 7
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Excel Development Bank Limited
Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year Commencing on Shrawan 1, 2080 and Ending on Ashad 31, 2081

Interest Income
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4.29

Particulars

F.Y 2080-81

F.Y 2079-80

Cash and cash equivalent

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank

Placement with bank and financial institutions

Loan and advances to bank and financial institutions
Loans and advances to customers

Investment securities

Loan and advances to staff

Other Interest Income

35,533,472.88
96,748,429.00

30,868,501.34
1,342,927,544.23

56,895,892.37

48,267,636.25
121,533,817.49
97,808.22
35,184,719.18
1,525,358,382.86

11,488,330.85

Total interest income

1,562,973,839.82

1,741,930,694.85

Interest Expenses 4.30
Particulars F.Y 2080-81 F.Y 2079-80

Due to bank and financial institutions 4,612,627.36 12,447,150.26

Due to Nepal Rastra Bank - 4,804,572.61

Deposits from customers
Borrowing

Debt securities issued
Subordinated liabilities
Other Charges

1,000,723,681.74

1,116,140,715.17

Total Interest expense

1,005,336,309.10

1,133,392,438.04

Fees and Commission Income

4.31

Particulars

F.Y 2080-81

F.Y 2079-80

Loan administration fees

Service fees

Consortium fees

Commitment fees

DD/TT/Swift fees

Credit card/ATM issuance and renewal fees
Prepayment and swap fees

Investment banking fees

Asset management fees

Brokerage fees

Remittance fees

Commission on letter of credit

Commission on guarantee contracts issued
Commission on share underwriting/issue
Locker rental

Other fees and commision income

34,555,450.72

5,342,450.00
837,570.31

1,126,952.15
3,216,783.60
135,205.36
1,745,263.33
468,330.00
43,699,859.82

30,393,205.17

4,743,275.00
695,314.75

3,430,065.50
3,418,461.01
2,995.38
1,713,380.00
317,200.00
43,554,456.66

Total Fees and Commission Income

91,127,865.29

88,268,353.47
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Excel Development Bank Limited

Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year Commencing on Shrawan 1, 2080 and Ending on Ashad 31, 2081

Fees and Commission Expense 4.32
Particulars F.Y 2080-81 F.Y 2079-80
ATM management fees - -
VISA/Master card fees 6,088,528.61 4,830,762.35
Guarantee commission - -
Brokerage - -
DD/TT/Swift fees expense 3,262,742.51 2,944,990.98
Remittance fees and commission - -
Other fees and commission expense 4,905,945.32 5,969,775.21

Total Fees and Commission Expense

14,257,216.44

13,745,528.54

Net Trading income 4.33
Particulars F.Y 2080-81 F.Y 2079-80
Changes in fair value of trading assets - -
Gain/loss on disposal of trading assets - -
Interest income on trading assets - -
Dividend income on trading assets - -
Gain/loss foreign exchange transation - -
Other - -
Net trading income - -
Other Operating Income 4.34
Particulars F.Y 2080-81 F.Y 2079-80
Foreign exchange revauation gain 1,548.47 3,378.43
Gain/loss on sale of investment securities 167,964.18 -
Fair value gain/loss on investment properties - -
Dividend on equity instruments 1,486,192.09 674,534.29
Gain/loss on sale of property and equipment 509,151.43 149,692.50
Gain/loss on sale of investment property - -
Operating lease income - -
Gain/loss on sale of gold and silver - -
Other Operating Income - -
Total 2,164,856.17 827,605.22
Impairment charge/(reversal) for loan and other losses 4.35
Particulars F.Y 2080-81 F.Y 2079-80
Impairment charge/(reversal) on loan and advances to BFIs 1,640,371.65 (407,070.14)

Impairment charge/(reversal) on loan and advances to customers
Impairment charge/(reversal) on financial Investment

Impairment charge/(reversal) on placement with BFIs

Impairment charge/(reversal) on property and equipment
Impairment charge/(reversal) on goodwill and intangible assets
Impairment charge/(reversal) on investment properties

127,307,989.74

196,882,868.76

Total

128,948,361.39

196,475,798.62
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For the Year Commencing on Shrawan 1, 2080 and Ending on Ashad 31, 2081

Notes to Financial Statements
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Personnel Expenses 4.36
Particulars F.Y 2080-81 F.Y 2079-80

Salary 85,687,588.68 84,481,887.84

Allowances 67,693,283.53 67,354,444.03

Gratuity Expense

Provident Fund

Uniform

Training & development expense
Leave encashment

Medical

Insurance

Employees incentive
Cash-settled share-based payments
Pension expense

Finance expense under NFRS
Other expenses related to staff

7,003,482.00
7,809,455.37
2,277,464.00
3,414,189.24
13,658,285.92
4,614,914.99
1,823,522.00

52,828,859.51
981,904.75

4,470,892.00
7,760,913.26
2,817,794.84
1,737,913.97
13,571,793.57
4,389,139.56
2,099,586.02

7,758,686.07
1,013,711.30

Subtotal

247,792,949.99

197,456,762.46

Employees Bonus

11,857,638.37

11,973,556.61

Grand total

259,650,588.36

209,430,319.07

Other Operating Expense 4.37
Particulars F.Y 2080-81 F.Y 2079-80
Directors' fee 1,412,435.00 707,850.00
Directors' expense 820,985.22 1,069,380.55
Auditors' remuneration 1,128,000.00 1,081,400.00
Other audit related expense 1,934,227.03 1,255,588.00
Professional and legal expense 2,562,012.90 2,553,837.01

Office administration expense

Operating lease expense

Operating expense of investment properties
Corporate social responsibility expense
Onerous lease provisions

Lease Expenses Under NFRS

Other Expenses

70,014,853.42

602,312.23
8,836,145.31
8,178,346.05

77,476,216.14

653,324.30
8,326,884.80
1,746,593.03

Total

95,489,317.16

94,871,073.83
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Excel Development Bank Limited
Notes to Financial Statements

Office administration expense 4.37.1
Particulars F.Y 2080-81 F.Y 2079-80
Light,Electricity & Water 7,557,684.45 7,383,094.12
Repair and maintenance - -
Repair & Maintenance-Building - -
Repair & Maintenance-Vehicles 1,062,249.08 1,198,992.08
Office Equipment, Furniture Repair 1,355,698.02 1,557,017.66
Repair & Maintenance-Others 588,801.48 930,686.73
General Insurance 2,173,286.97 2,015,833.05
Postage, Telex, Telephone & Fax 4,854,157.15 5,022,414.75
Printing & Stationery 5,110,501.19 4.971,113.95
Periodicals & Books 66,255.00 108,030.00
Advertisements 1,572,462.37 2,480,523.24
Donation - 100,000.00
Security Expenses 24,113,112.55 21,832,935.25
Deposit/Credit Guarantee Premium 9,033,387.44 7,836,866.80
Travelling Allowances & Expenses 603,961.56 684,380.00
Entertainment 509,920.93 535,975.76
Annual General Meeting Expenses 201,806.96 613,071.62
Rates and Taxes 3,154,814.70 12,243,788.35
Other
Other- Fuel Expenses 4,102,102.97 4,243,155.68
Other-Office Expenses 3,954,650.60 3,718,337.10
Total 70,014,853.42 77,476,216.14
Depreciation and Amortisation 4.38
Particulars F.Y 2080-81 F.Y 2079-80

Depreciation on property and equipment
Depreciation on investment property
Amortisation of intangible assets

44,747,876.79

1,118,146.73

45,994,632.15

1,310,925.24

Total

45,866,023.52

47,305,557.39

Non Operating Income

4.39

Particulars

F.Y 2080-81

F.Y 2079-80

Recovery of loan written off
Other income

Total

Non Operating Expenses

4.40

Particulars

F.Y 2080-81

F.Y 2079-80

Loan written off
Redundancy provision
Expense of restructuring
Other expense.

990,254

27,053,675

Total

28,043,928.60
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Income Tax Expenses
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Particulars

F.Y 2080-81

F.Y 2079-80

Current tax expense

Current year

Adjustments for prior years

Deferred tax expense

Origination and reversal of temporary differences
Changes in tax rate

66,585,740.35
66,585,740.35

(3,361,880.86)
(3,361,880.86)

51,238,135.68
51,238,135.68
5,302,252.24
5,302,252.24

Total income tax expense

63,223,859.49

56,540,387.92

4.41.1: Reconciliation of tax expense and accounting profit

Particulars

F.Y 2080-81

F.Y 2079-80

Profit before tax
Tax amount at tax rate of 30 %
Add: Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible for tax purpose

106,718,745.30
32,015,623.59
34,785,762.51

107,762,009.45
32,328,602.84
17,581,282.87

Less: Tax effect on exempt income 215,645.75 44,907.75
Add/less: Tax effect on other items - -

Add: Penalty for non-filing of Returns on Time u/s 117 - 1,373,157.72
Total income tax expense 66,585,740.35 51,238,135.68
Effective tax rate 62.39% 47.55%

_Gx_



R¥ g uferaes

Excel Development Bank Limited
Statement of Distributable Profit or Loss

For the year ended 31 Ashad 2081 (July 15, 2024)

(As per NRB Regulation)
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Particulars

F.Y 2080-81

F.Y 2079-80

Net profit or (loss) as per statement of profit or loss
Appropriations:
a. General reserve
b. Foreign exchange fluctuation fund
c. Capital redemption reserve
d. Corporate social responsibility fund
e. Employees' training fund
f. Other
>Realized Gain of Investment routed from Fair Value Reserve
>CSR Expenses
>Training expense

43,494,885.82

(8,698,977.16)
(387.12)
(434,948.86)
(4,555,089.96)

605,802.72
602,312.23
3,414,189.24

51,221,621.54

(10,244,324.31)
(844.61)
(512,216.22)
(4,187,560.24)

653,324.30
1,737,913.97

Profit or (loss) before regulatory adjustment

34,427,786.91

38,667,914.44

Regulatory adjustment :

a. Interest receivable (-)/previous accrued interest received (+)

b. Short loan loss provision in accounts (-)/reversal (+)

c. Short provision for possible losses on investment (-)/reversal (+)
d. Short loan loss provision on Non Banking Assets (-)/resersal (+)
e. Deferred tax assets recognised (-)/ reversal (+)

f. Goodwill recognised (-)/ impairment of Goodwill (+)

g. Bargain purchase gain recognised (-)/resersal (+)

h. Acturial loss recognised (-)/reversal (+)

i. Other

(2,521,420.11)

2,401,368.30

5,462,225.52
13,033,339.89

(48,561,051.33)

(72,653,672.81)
11,070,618.54

(5,462,225.52)
(13,033,339.89)

Net profit for the year Ashadh 31, 2081 availiable for distribution

52,803,300.51

(89,971,756.57)

Opening Retained Earning as on Shrawan 1, 2080

(64,521,971.05)

128,504,871.65

Adjustment (+/-)
Distribution:
Bonus Share Issued
Cash Dividend Paid

(97,902,331.82)
(5,152,754.31)

Total Distributable Profit or (Loss) as on Ashadh 31, 2081

(11,718,670.53)

(64,521,971.05)

Annualised Distributable Profit/Loss per Share

(0.99)

(5.16)
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Excel Development Bank Ltd.
Notes to Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 Ashad 2081 (July 15, 2024)

Disclosures & Additional Information
RISK MANAGEMENT

Introduction and Overview
Effective Risk Management is an essential part of the High-Level Control framework. The overall risk management

system is reflected in the ongoing control environment, risk awareness and management style. Specific roles or
responsibilities are assigned for leading and managing the internal control environment through the: Chairman, and
the BOD, Risk Committee, Audit Committee, CEO and Senior Management, Risk Department, Compliance
Department and Support Functions

Risk Governance

The Bank has implemented various policies and procedures to mitigate the risk at enterprises level arising to the
Bank and has trained risk culture among the employees by establishing ownership mentality, accountability, capacity
building programs, well defined job responsibilities and inhabiting good ethical culture. The Risk Management
Committee is responsible for the establishment of, and compliance with, policies relating to Operation risk & Credit
risk.

The Bank’s risk governance structure is such that the responsibility for maintaining risk within the banks risk blanket
is dropped down from the Board to the appropriate functional, client business, senior management and committees.
The Board has set policies and procedures of risk identification, risk evaluation, risk mitigation, and control/
monitoring in line with NRB directives, and has effectively implemented the same at the bank. The effectiveness of
the bank’s internal control system is reviewed regularly by the Board, its committees, senior management, and
internal audit committee.

Board of Directors

The Board of Directors of the bank takes responsibility for managing the comprehensive risks faced by the bank.
BOD approves the risk management policies and also sets limits by assessing the risk appetite, tolerance, skills
available for managing risk and the risk bearing capacity. It supervises the implementation of the risk strategy. It
guides the development of policies, procedures and systems for managing risk. It ensures that these are adequate
and appropriate to changing business conditions, the structure and needs of the Bank and the risk appetite of the
Bank. Sub-Committees of the Board of Directors have been constituted to oversee the various risk of management
activities.

The BOD of the Bank has complied with all the code of conduct and corporate governance guidelines as per NRB
Directives and applicable relevant policy and Acts

Risk Management Committees

Pursuant to the NRB directive no 6, on Corporate Governance, the bank has established Risk Management
Committee with well-defined terms of reference in line with the NRB directive. Risk Management Committee (RMC),
chaired by the one of the members of BOD periodically examines Credit Risk, Market Risk, Liquidity Risk, and
Operation Risk of the bank, oversee the sector portfolio/portfolio diversification and advise the management to
review policy/process of the bank. The Committee review the current risk profile and assess potential impact on the
activities of the bank or specific business, ensuring risks are identified, assessed, measured, mitigated, managed
and monitored within acceptable parameters; where necessary, take appropriate remedial action

CEO and Senior Management

The CEO and Senior management have ensured that Bank have a strong risk management culture with well-written
policies, manuals and guidelines. Senior management review and reinforce the risk management system

Risk Management Department
Risk Department has responsibility for high level Bank policy and procedures exposures including setting standards
and reporting significant Risks and Corporate Governance issues to Senior management and BOD.
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Excel Development Bank Ltd.
Notes to Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 Ashad 2081 (July 15, 2024)

Internal Audit and Compliance Department
Audit Department reviews the implementation and adherence to the policy as part of its audit activities. It also works
with the businesses and functions to prepare high-level risk maps to help identify and manage all aspects of risk,
including Operational Risk and to help determine their Audit strategy.
Compliance Department of the bank plays the vital roles on compliance of regulatory requirements. Internal policies,
procedures and guidelines are closely monitored by the compliance of respective departments along with the
compliance department.

Classification of Risk

Credit Risk

Credit risk management strategies include effectively managing the risk of financial losses arising out of booking an
exposure on counterparty and also ensuring independence of the credit risk function from the origination, trading
and sales function. Credit risk is managed through a defined framework which sets out policies, procedures and
standards covering the measurement and management of credit risk. Clear segregation of duties has been
established between transaction originator in the business and the approvers in the risk function

Credit Risk Mitigation (CRM)

The Bank follows the well-defined procedures to manage and mitigate the credit related risk at the various level:

The credit applications are initially reviewed at the branch where the branch assess the credit worthiness of the
proposed borrower and the quality of the security offered.

After due review and identification of the underlying risk by the Risk Management Department, the proposal passes
through different approving authorities depending upon the type of the proposal (funded or unfunded), level of
underlying risk and amount of the proposal.

Once the proposal is approved by the prescribed approving authority, the execution of security documents, post
approval proceeding is initiated and completed at the branch level. The Credit Administration Department reviews
the security documents to ensure compliance with the Bank’'s and NRB’s norms before disbursement of the credit
facilities.

As a measure to mitigate the risk after disbursal, the bank monitors and reviews on quarterly to annual basis
depending upon the type of the facilities.

The internal audit function of the bank on the periodic basis independently observes the compliance and the status
of the borrowers and recommends the management with the best practices that has to be adopted. The internal
audit department directly reports the Audit Committee which is a board level committee.

Operation Risk
Operational rik isthe rik of los resulting from inadequate or failed internal proces peopleand§ em
or from ek ernal ee nts

Meas ringthe 52 and so pe of abanksrik ep o8 resis an integral part of rik management proces
Bank has placed a process for regular monitoring and reporting of operational risk profiles and material
exposures to losses. It offers the advantages of quickly detecting and correcting deficiencies in the
policies proces s and procedures for managing operational rik

The monitoring has been undertak n wth the followng so pes

¢ Monitoras = entofthe ep o8 reto all tp es of operational rik faced by the Bank
* An effective risk reporting has been designed in line with authorities.

e Establis earlywarning$ em forincreas ngrik of future los s
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Excel Development Bank Ltd.
Notes to Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 Ashad 2081 (July 15, 2024)
Market Risk

Market risk refers to the risk to a bank resulting from movements in market prices, in particular, changes in interest
rates, foreign exchange rates, and equity and commodity prices. Market risk is defined as the risk of losses in on
and off-balance sheet positions arising from movements in market prices. The risks subject to this requirement are
as follows:

Interest Rate Risk:
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in market interest rates.

Currency Risk:

Foreign exchange risk is the potential for the bank to experience volatility in the value of its assets, liabilities and
solvency and to suffer actual financial losses as a result of changes in value between the currencies of its assets
and liabilities and its reporting currency.

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that a company or bank may be unable to meet short term financial demands. This usually
occurs due to the inability to convert a security or hard asset to cash without a loss of capital and/or income in the
process. Liquidity risk arises because of the possibility that the bank might be unable to meet its payment obligations
when they fall due, as a result of mismatches in the timing of the cash flows under both normal and stress
circumstances. Such scenarios could occur when funding needed for liquid asset positions is not available to the
bank on acceptable terms.

The bank measures the liquidity by the various financial ratios. The favorable liquidity ratios are the outcome of the
effective liquidity management policies of the bank. The bank monitors these ratios closely and determine whether
the liquidity management strategies and policies adopted by are appropriate in circumstances. These ratios also
function to fill the void that may exists between the changing economic environment vis-a-vis the bank liquidity
management policies.

The Bank maintains a portfolio of highly marketable and diverse assets assumed to be easily liquidated in the event
of an unforeseen interruption of expected cash flow. Further, the Bank maintains a statutory deposit with the Nepal
Rastra Bank standing approxmiately at 5.87% of customer local deposits as on Ashad end 2081. In accordance with
the bank’s policy, the liquidity position is assessed and managed under a variety of scenarios, giving due
consideration to stress factors relating to both the market in general and specific to the Bank. The most important of
these is to maintain the required ratio of liquid assets to liabilities, to meet the regulatory requirement which stands
at 32.68% on Ashadh end 2081.

5 Disclosures & Additional Information

5.2. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The Bank's capital management policies and practices support its business strategy and ensure that it is adequately capitalised to
withstand even in severe macroeconomic downturns. Excel Development Bank Limited is a liscened institution which provides
financial services therefore it must comply with capital requirement of central bank "Nepal Rastra Bank".

The Bank's capital consists of Tier | capital and Tier Il capital.

5.2.1 Qualitative disclosures

Nepal Rastra Bank has directed the Banks to develop own internal policy, procedures and structures to manage all material risk
inherent in business for assessing capital adequacy in relation to the risk profiles as well as strategies for maintaining capital levels.
This includes basic requirements of having good governance, efficient process of managing all material risks and an effective regime
for assessing and maintaining adequate capital. The Bank has various policies approved by BODs for proper governance.
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5.2.2 Quantitative disclosures

Capital structure and capital adequacy
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Amount (In '000)

1.1 RISK WEIGHTED EXPOSURES

F.Y 2080-81

F.Y 2079-80

Current Period

Previous Period

Risk Weighted Exposure for Credit Risk
Risk Weighted Exposure for Operational Risk
Risk Weighted Exposure for Market Risk

10,776,520.44
891,416.57
50.39

11,355,583.72
873,793.14
89.48

Total Risk Weighted Exposures (Before adjustments of Pillar 1)

11,667,987.39

12,229,466.33

Adjustments under Pillar 11
SRP 6.4a (5) - ALM policies & practices are not satisfactory, add 1% of net
interest income to RWE

SRP 6.4a (6) - Add .....% of the total deposit due to insufficient Liquid Assets

SRP 6.4a (7) - Add RWE equvalent to reciprocal of capital charge of 2% of gross
income.

SRP 6.4a (9) - Overall risk management policies and precedures are not
satisfactory. Add 3% of RWE

SRP 6.4a (10) - Desired level of disclosure requirement has been achieved. Add
........ % of RWE

137,905.93

350,039.62

107,995.93

366,883.99

Total Risk Weighted Exposures (After Bank's adjustments of Pillar 11)

12,155,932.95

12,704,346.26

1.2 CAPITAL

Current Period

Previous Period

(A) Core Capital (Tier-I) 1,354,409.72 1,292,755.99
Paid up Equity Share Capital 1,249,694.47 1,249,694.47
Irredeemable Non-cumulative preference shares - -

Share Premium 9,075.47 9,075.47
Proposed Bonus Equity Shares - -

Statutory General Reserves 258,596.37 249,745.94
Retained Earnings (11,718.67) (64,521.97)

Un-audited current year cumulative profit

Capital Redemption Reserves

Capital Adjustment Reserves

Dividend Equalization Reserves

Other Free Reserve

Less: Goodwill

Less: Deferred Tax Assets

Less: Fictitious Assets

Less: Investment in equity of licensed Financial Institutions
Less: Investment in equity of institutions with financial interests
Less: Investment in equity of institutions in excess of limits

Less: Investments arising out of underwriting commitments
Less: Purchase of Land & Building in excess of limit & un-utilized
Less: Reciprocal crossholdings

Less: Other Deductions

Adjustments under Pillar I

SRP 6.4a(1) -Less: Shortfall in Provision

SRP 6.4a(2) -Less: Loans & Facilities extended to related parties and restricted
lending

(B) Supplementary Capital (Tier-1I)

(151,237.92)

192,536.05

(151,237.92)

201,800.07

Cumulative and/or Redeemable Preference Share
Subordinated Term Debt

Hybrid Capital Instruments

General loan loss provision

Exchange Equalization Reserves

Investments Adjustment Reserves

Assets Revaluation Reserves

Special Reserve Fund

192,521.79
14.26

201,786.19
13.87

Total Capital Fund (Tier | and Tier Il)

1,546,945.77

1,494,556.06

1.3 CAPITAL ADEQUACY RATIOS

Current Period

Previous Period

Tier-1 Core Capital to Total Risk Weighted Exposures (After Bank's adjustments
of Pillar 1)

11.14%

10.18%

Tier-1l Capital Fund to Total Risk Weighted Exposures (After Bank's adjustments
of Pillar I1)

12.73%

11.76%
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« Capital Adequacy Ratio:
The capital adequacy ratio of the bank as on 15th July, 2024 is 12.73% and that of 16th July, 2023 was 11.76%

« Summary of the bank’s internal approach to assess the adequacy of its capital to support current and future activities, if
applicable:

Excel Development Bank adopts healthy risk management framework. The bank follows Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment
Process (ICAAP)and Risk Management Guideline while taking decision on any business. It has always taken note of ICAAP and has
taken steps accordingly in ensuring soundness of capital position and sustainability of the business. The bank’s policies and
procedures are approved by the Board of Directors and these documents provide guidance on independent identification,
measurement and management of risks across various businesses. Bank’s different committees like Audit Committee, Risk
Management Committee review the business and risks periodically.

The bank also defines risk aspects, considering domestic economic scenario, and puts in place the system to minimize and remove
such risk. The risk appetite and approach towards risk taking is well discussed in management level and board level. It is always
aligned with the business, its return and capital. Basel disclosures have been complied with, addressing the risks and adopting
measures to minimize their impact. Increasing complexities in risks, weakness of businesses and fast changing world with intense
competition pose a threat to sustainability.

Capital planning is an integral part of the bank’s medium term strategic planning and annual budget formulation process. Total risk
weighted exposures for the projected level of business operations is calculated, the required capital level is projected, and a plan is
formulated to retain the required capital. The bank is well capitalized and able to maintain the required capital through internal
generation, and equally through capital markets if needed.

Compliance with external requirement

Bank has complied with externally imposed capital requirements to which it is subject and there are no such consequence where the
institution has not complied with those requirement.
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5.2.3

Excel Development Bank Limited

Notes to Financial Statemen

t

R¥ ¥ uferde

For the year ended 31 Ashad 2081 (July 15, 2024)

Operational Risk

(Rs in '000)

Particulars Fiscal Year
2077/078 2078/079 2079/080

Net Interest Income 457,425 451,990 604,654
Commission and Discount Income 79,278 72,156 84,146
Other Operating Income 30,458 1,961 726
Exchange Fluctuation Income - 34.80 3.38
Addition/Deduction in Interest Suspense during the period - - -
Gross income (a) 567,162 526,142 689,530
Alfa (b) 15% 15% 15%
Fixed Percentage of Gross Income [c=(axb)] 85,074 78,921 103,429
Capital Requirement for operational risk (d) (average of c) 89,142
Risk Weight (reciprocal of capital requirement of 10%) in times (e) 10
Equivalent Risk Weight Exposure [f=(dxe)] 891,417
Pillar 1l Adjustments
If Gross Income for the last three years is negative (6.4 a 8)
Total Credit and Investment (net of Specific Provision) of related month -
Capital Requirement for Operational Risk (5% of net credit and investment) -
Risk Weight (reciprocal of capital requirement of 11%) in times 9.09
Equivalent Risk Weight Exposure (g) -
Equivalent Risk Weight Exposure [h=f+g] 891,417

Market Risk

Open Position - .

Currency (FCY) Exchange Rate Open Position (NRs.) Relevant Open Position
INR - - -
uUsbD 755.65 133.36 100,773.48 100,773.48
GBP - - -
EUR - - -
THB - - -
CHF - - -
(a) Total Open Position 100,773
(b) Fixed Percentage 5%
(c) Capital Charge for Market Risk (=a*b) 5,039
(d) Risk Weight (reciprocal of capital requirement of 10%) in times 10
(e) Equivalent Risk Weight Exposure (=cxd) 50,387
Non Performing Assets (Gross and Net)
Non Performing Assets Gross Amount Impairment Net Amount
Allowance

Restructured and Rescheduled - - -
Sub-Standard 113,528 28,319 85,210
Doubtful 264,702 131,171 133,531
Bad 329,667 328,153 1,514
Total 707,898 487,643 220,255

Compliance with Capital Requirement

Inline with NRB Directive 1/080, the following is the status of compliance with capital requirements at Ashad end 2081

Particulars Requirement Position
Tier | Capital to RWE 6.0% 11.14%
Tier | and Tier Il Capital to RWE 10.0% 12.73%
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Excel Development Bank Limited
Notes to Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 Ashad 2081 (July 15, 2024)

Disclosures & Additional Information

Classification of financial assets and financial liabilities

Analysis of financial instruments by measurement basis- as at 15 July 2024

Financial instruments are measured on an ongoing basis either at fair value or at amortized cost. The summary of significant
accounting policies describes how the classes of financial instruments are measured, and how income and expenses, including
fair value gains and losses, are recognized. The following table analyses the carrying amounts of the financial instruments by
category as defined in NAS 39 and by headings of the Statement of Financial Position.

July 15, 2024
Particulars Measured at Amortized Measured at Total
FVTPL Cost FVTOCI

Financial Assets
Cash & Cash Equivalents - 2,057,930,512 - 2,057,930,512
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank - 304,451,511 - 304,451,511
Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions - - - -
Derivative Financial Assets - - - -
Loan and Advances to B/Fls - 397,129,753 - 397,129,753
Loans & Advances to Customers - 10,833,762,785 - 10,833,762,785
Financial Investments - Measured at Fair Value through
PL
glg?nual Investments - Measured at Fair Value through i i 506,416,748 506,416,748
Financial Investments - Measured at Amoritized cost ) 2,585,710,132.9 ) 2,585,710,133
Other Financial Assets - 49,583,788 - 49,583,788
Total Financial Assets - 16,228,568,482 506,416,748  16,734,985,230

Financial Liabilities
Due from Customers
Other Financial Liabilities
Other Liabilities

14,763,480,967
260,343,650
183,961,271

14,763,480,967
260,343,650
183,961,271

Total Financial Liabilities

15,207,785,889

15,207,785,889

July 16, 2023

particulars Measured at Amortized Measured at Total
FVTPL Cost FVTOCI

Financial Assets
Cash & Cash Equivalents - 2,402,188,450 - 2,402,188,450
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank - 130,458,847 - 130,458,847
Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions - - - -
Derivative Financial Assets - - - -
Loan and Advances to B/Fls - 241,854,800 - 241,854,800
Loans & Advances to Customers - 10,493,823,554 - 10,493,823,554
Financial Investments - Measured at Fair Value through
PL - - - -
Financial Investments - Measured at Fair Value through
OClI - - 214,310,398 214,310,398
Financial Invstments - Measured at Amoritized cost - 1,975,330,488 - 1,975,330,488
Other Financial Assets - - - -
Total Financial Assets - 15,243,656,138 214,310,398  15,457,966,536

Financial Liabilities
Due from Customers

13,767,426,639

13,767,426,639

Other Financial Liabilities - 427,942,688 - 427,942,688
Other Liabilities - 193,210,930 - 193,210,930
Total Financial Liabilities - 14,388,580,257 - 14,388,580,257
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Excel Development Bank Limited
Notes to Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 Ashad 2081 (July 15, 2024)

Measurement of operating segment profit or loss, assets and liabilities

The transaction between the branches are charged at transfer price decided by Management of the bank.

The transfer pricing mechanism of the Bank is periodically reviewed. The segment results are determined based on
the transfer pricing mechanism prevailing for the respective reporting periods.

Reconciliations of reportable segment revenues, profit or loss, assets and liabilities (Figures in "000")

a. Revenue

Total revenues for reportable segment 1,656,266.56
Other revenues -
Elimination of intersegment revenues -
Entity’s revenues 1,656,266.56

b. Profit or loss

Total profit or loss for reportable segments 43,494.89
Other profit or loss -
Elimination of intersegment profits -

Profit before income tax 43,494.89
c. Assets
Total assets for reportable segments 17,252,405.85

Other assets -
Unallocated amounts -

Entity’s assets 17,252,405.85
d.Liabilities
Total liabilities for reportable segments 15,313,832.80

Other liabilities -
Unallocated liabilities -
Entity’s liabilities 15,313,832.80

5 Information about products and services
Revenue from each type of product and services described in point no. 1(b) above
a. Loans and advances
b. Fees and commission income

6 Information about geographical areas
Revenue from following geographical areas

(a) Domestic 1,656,266.56
Jhapa 1,241,741.61
Morang 248,714.97
All Other Segments 165,809.98
(b) Foreign

Total 1,656,266.56

7 Information about major customers
Total revenue from any single external customer does not amount to 10 percent or more of the bank's revenue.
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5.6

5.7

5.7.1

Excel Development Bank Limited
Notes to Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 Ashad 2081 (July 15, 2024)

Share options and share based payment

A share-based payment is a transaction in which the bank receives goods or services either as consideration for its
equity instruments or by incurring liabilities for amounts based on the price of the entity's shares or other equity
instruments of the entity. The bank does not have any share option and share based payment.

Contingent liabilities and capital commitment

Where the Bank undertakes to make a payment on behalf of its customers for guarantees issued, such as for
performance bonds or as irrevocable letters of credit as part of the Bank’s transaction banking business for which an
obligation to make a payment has not arisen at the reporting date, those are included in these financial statements as
contingent liabilities.

Other contingent liabilities primarily include revocable letters of credit and bonds issued on behalf of customers to
customs, for bids or offers.

Commitments:

Where the Bank has confirmed its intention to provide funds to a customer or on behalf of a customer in the form of
loans, overdrafts, future guarantees, whether cancellable or not, or letters of credit and the Bank has not made
payments at the reporting date, those instruments are included in these financial statement as commitments.

Please refer Note No. 4.28.1 to 4.28.4 for the detail of contingent liabilities and commitments as at 15 July 2024

Litigations:

Litigations are anticipated in the context of business operations due to the nature of the transactions involved. The
Bank and the Group are involved in various such legal actions and the controls have been established to deal with
such legal claims. There are pending litigations existing as at the end of the reporting period against the Bank,
resulting through normal business operations.

The details of litigations are presented in 4.28.5.

Related Parties Disclosures
Related parties of the Bank include key management personnel of the Bank.

Key management Personnel

Key management personnel (KMP) of the bank include members of the board, Chief Executive Officer and Senior
Management Team (SMT). Followings are a list of Board of Directors and CEO bearing office at 15 July 2024

Name Post

Mahendra Kumar Goyal Board Chairman

Rajan Sharma* Board Member

Amit Kumar Agrawal** Board Member
Parshuram Dahal Board Member
Yagya Prasad Sharma Board Member
Prakash Babu Panta Board Member

Sabitri Lohani Dahal Board Member (Independent)
Dr. Indra Kumar Kattel Chief Executive Officer

The composition of Board of Directors has changed after the closure of financial year.
The changes in composition till authorization of Financial Statements has been disclosed as under:

* Mr. Rajan Sharma, representing promotor shareholder in the Board of Directors, has resigned on 6th Ashoj 2081
and Mr. Rupak Prasad Khanal has been appointed as Director of the Bank's Board of Director with effect from 12th
Kartik 2081.

** Mr. Amit Kumar Agrawal, representing promotor shareholder in the Board of Directors, has resigned on 27th
Mangshir 2081

- ¢ -
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Excel Development Bank Limited
Notes to Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 Ashad 2081 (July 15, 2024)
Allowances and facilities provided to Board Members

All members of the Board are non-executive directors and no executive compensation is paid to the directors. Specific
non-executive allowances paid to directors are as under:

Particulars Amount in Rs.
Board Meeting Fees & Expenses 1,719,325.22
Board Level Committee Fees & Expenses 514,095.00
Total 2,233,420.22

These allowances and benefits are approved by the Annual General Meeting of the Bank.

Compensation to Senior Management Team (CEO, DCEO & AGM)

Particulars Compensation (Rs.) Remarks
Short Term Employee Benefits 10,615,997.83|Salary and allowances
Post Employee Benefits 559,428.70|For This FY 2080-81
Other Long Term Benefits - For This FY 2080-81

* Post-employment benefits include Gratuity. Provident Fund is deposited in an independent institution and
Gratuity is provided for as per Employee Byelaws of the Bank.

** Other long-term employment benefit includes Home Leave and Sick Leave encashment over and above the
accumulation limit set as per Employee Byelaws of the Bank.

*** KMP also get accidental and medical insurance, fuel, and mobile facilities as per Employee Byelaws and

other policies of the Bank.
Merger and acquisition
The Bank has not entered into any merger and acquisition.

Additional disclosures of non-consolidated entities
Not Applicable

Events after reporting period

Events after the reporting period are those events, favorable and unfavorable, that occur between the end of reporting
period and the date when the financial statements are authorized for issue. Two types of events can be identified:

(a) Those that provide evidence of conditions that existed at the end of reporting period (adjusting events after the
reporting period); and
(b) Those that is indicative of conditions that arose after the reporting period (non-adjusting events after the reporting p

Non adjusting Event-Disclosure
There are no material Non-adjusting events that have occurred subsequent to 15th July, 2024 till the signing of this
financial statement.

Adjusting Event
There are no material adjusting events that have occurred subsequent to 15th July, 2024 till the signing of this
financial statement.

Proposed dividend
The Board of Directors, as per BOD meeting no. 316 held on 2081/09/04, has decided not to declare any dividend for
fiscal year 2080/81.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 31%' Ashadh 2081

7. Other Explanatory Notes

Cash and Cash Equivalents
The fair value of cash and cash equivalent is its carrying value. Cash at vault is adequately insured for
physical and financial risks. Cash balance at vault is maintained on the basis of the availability and regular
business requirements.

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank

The Statutory balance with NRB represents the balance maintained by the bank in NRB. Other deposit
and receivable from NRB include the Interest Claim for Subsidized Loans lodged to NRB detailing as
under:

SN Nature Amount
1 Third Quarter Claim_2079/80 6,464,048.95

2 Fourth Quarter Claim_2079/80 6,924,893.81

3 First Quarter Claim_2080/81 5,622,899.98

4 Second Quarter Claim_2080/81 5,222,638.73

5 Third Quarter Claim_2080/81 4,995,846.75

6 Fourth Quarter Claim_2080/81 5,338,553.62
Total 34,568,881.84

Loans and Advances to BFls

The loans disbursed to “D” class financial institution under Indirect Deprived Sector Lending are reflected
under this head. No any such loans have terms and conditions that significantly affect the amount, timing
or certainty of cash flows of the bank and the risks associated with these assets are regularly assessed.
These are interest bearing advances and the income on these assets is credited to statement of profit or
loss under interest income. The detail presentation under this head is presented under Note 4.6 of the
Notes to Financial Statement.

Loans and Advances to customers

The loan & advance disbursed to the customers other than BFls as well as loan provided to the staff of
the bank pursuant to the Employees Bylaws of the bank are reported under loan and advance to the
customer. The detail presentation under this head is presented under Note 4.7 of the Notes to Financial
Statement.

Investment Securities
The investment portfolio of the bank comprises of Bonds & Treasury Bills issued by Government of Neal,
guoted equities, unquoted equities and mutual funds. The bank has classified its investment securities in
two categories.
1. Investment securities measured at amortized cost.
The investment of bank in Government bond & Treasury bill are measured at amortized cost
2. Investment measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)
Investment in mutual fund, quoted & unquoted equites are measured at FVTOCI
The detail presentation under this head is presented under Note 4.8 of the Notes to Financial Statement.
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Vi. Current Tax Liabilities
The deficit of advance payment, made by the bank towards income tax liabilities to the Inland Revenue
Department, over current tax liability is reported under this head. The detail presentation of the same is
presented under Note 4.9 of the Notes to Financial Statement.

Vil. Investment Properties
Investment Properties of the bank comprise of Idle Land purchased by the bank and Non-Banking Assets
(NBA) obtained as security for loans & advances and subsequently taken over by the Bank in the course
of loan recovery.
Movement in non-banking assets has been presented as

Particular Idle Land NBA Total
Balance as on Shrawan 1, 2080 151,237,921.00 | 157,473,290.18 | 308,711,211.18
Addition During the year - - -

Disposal during the year - - -

Closing Balance as on Ashadh 31,
2081

151,237,921.00 | 157,473,290.18 | 308,711,211.18

Details of Non-Banking Assets as on 315t Ashadh, 2081

S N. Name Date of Acquisition Amount
1 Hamro Sunchadi Pasal Group 2022/04/06 42,150,000.00
Jiwan Sapkota Group 2022/10/17 49,415,011.18
3 N.M Bottling Group 2022/12/15 65,908,279.00
viii. Other Assets

The account receivable, prepayment & deposit, Income tax deposit, deferred employee expenditure and
other asset of the bank are reported in other assets. The other asset in this group represent stock of
Stationery items held by bank amounting Rs. 3,695,838.86

iX. Lease

The bank has recognized Rs. 91,703,521.66 as Right to Use Asset (ROU) and NPR 106,032,595.30 as
Lease liability in statement of financial position. The movement of ROU during the year is tabulated
herewith.

AsS on As on Remarks Remarks

Particular Asadh 31, 2081 | Asadh 31, 2080 | Ashad 31,2081 |  Ashad 31,2080

Opening Right of 06,438,087.43 | 133,042,681.51

Use Assets
Fresh gontract Fresh contract
execution for on for f
o three branches execution for four
Capitalization 12,126,255.69 17,289,407.47 namelv lllam branches namely
y ! . | Dhulabari, Bhudabare,
Rampur, Khabdari .
Damak & Kakarvitta
& Corporate Store
The Rental Relocating four
. Agreement of branches namel
De-recoghnition (712,398.26) | (38,097,501.23) | x3 Ouarter was | Dhulabari, B d?':\bare,
discontinued. Damak & Kakarvitta

Depreciation of

Right of Use Assets | (16:149:323.19) | (15,795,600.32)

Closing Right of
use Assets

91,703,521.66 96,438,987.43
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Impairment
As per the Carve out notice issued by ICAN, the bank has measured impairment loss on loan and
advances as the higher of amount derived as per norms prescribed by Nepal Rastra Bank for loan loss

provision and amount determined as per paragraph 63 of NAS 39. The detail of Loan quality and
corresponding impairment of the bank is summarized below:

Particulars

FY 2080/81

FY 2079/80

LLP as per NRB Directives (a)

682,142,855.90

553,194,494.52

Individual Impairment as per NFRS
Collective Impairment as per NFRS

42,881,527.76
42,812,110.23

96,681,487.66
24,916,209.78

Total Impairment as per NFRS (b)

85,693,637.99

121,597,697.44

Impairment on Loan and Advances (Higher of a & b)

682,142,855.90

553,194,494.52

Summary of Loan Quality & Loan Loss Provision
(Pursuant to Unified Directive)

_ FY 2080/81 FY 2079/80
Quality

Loan Outstanding | Loan Loss Provision | Loan Outstanding | Loan Loss Provision
Good 9,350,540,484.14 122,730,583.99 9,323,843,233.97 133,140,625.22
Watchlist 1,439,863,992.07 71,769,404.08 1,121,412,334.86 98,487,469.47
Substandard 113,528,330.99 28,318,646.05 123,979,573.85 30,744,568.34
Doubtful 264,702,168.17 131,171,017.95 241,916,932.24 122,810,544.42
Bad 329,667,173.26 328,153,203.84 168,011,287.08 168,011,287.08
Total 11,498,302,148.63 682,142,855.90 [ 10,979,163,361.99 553,194,494.52

Xi.

Regulatory Reserve

As per the NRB Directive 4/080 Clause (3), the bank is required to credit an amount equal to the
adjustments made as per NFRS while preparing Opening Statement of Financial Position and NFRS
compliant financial statements of succeeding years to the Regulatory Reserve. The amount shall be
transferred from Retained Earning to the Regulatory Reserve through the Statement of Changes in
Equity. Accordingly, the movement on regulatory reserve over the reporting period in line with guidelines
for publication of Financial Statement, Dividend declaration and Annual General Meeting Clearance
Guidelines, 2077 has been presented as:
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Xii. Earnings Per Share

The bank measures earning per share on the basis of the earning attributable to the equity shareholders
for the period. The number of shares is taken as the weighted average number of shares for the relevant
period as required by NAS 33.

Particulars FY 2080/81
Earning Attributable to Equity Holder 43,494,885.82
Weighted Number of Equity Share 12,496,944.71
Basic Earnings Per Share 3.48

Particulars FY 2079/80
Earning Attributable to Equity Holder 51,221,621.54
Weighted Number of Equity Share 12,496,944.71
Basic Earnings Per Share 4.10

xiii. Comparative Figures

Previous year figures have been regrouped and reclassified wherever necessary to conform to the
current year’s presentation.
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